
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      March, 2017 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   5.8 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    15.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    11.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    18.1 mg/L (30 Max.)    23.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    12.8 mg/L (30Max.)    13.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0

Repairs 64 81 98 243

# of MH's Grouted 30 68 47 145

#of Coats 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 0.0 6

# of Bags of Grout 6 5 10 21

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 15,882 6,735 29,373

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 5 8 15 28

New Manholes 1 0 0 1

New Lines 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 1

Taps 0 0 2 2

Miscellaneous 2 4 9 15

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 17 15 11 43

New Manholes 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 1

Taps 1 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 8 4 3 15

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 9 11 11 31

New Manholes 1 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 1

Taps 0 2 2 4

Miscellaneous 0 17 8 25

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 4 7 9 20

New Manholes 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 25 15 10 50

Taps 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 1 9 11

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 815 572 3,188

Stop-Ups 50 40 47 137

Private Lines 33 31 33 97

Cave-Ins 6 1 3 10

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 39 43 48 130

Total  Calls 97 83 99 279

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 36,816 40,641 114,679

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 39,994 41,972 104,944

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 45,546 46,199 142,706

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 0 10,715 28,282

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 22,319 43,157 93,147

T V  #1
# of  Ft  19,511 21,420 24,657 65,588

T V  #2
# of  Ft  18,483 9,151 21,477 49,111

North Little Rock Wastewater

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 2 15 13 6 59 3 98

# of MH's Grouted 1 8 2 5 29 2 47

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 3 2.0 0.0 3.0 2.0 10

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 351 873 2,499 3,012 0 0 6,735

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 0 1 14 0 0 0 15

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

Miscellaneous 1 2 2 2 2 0 9

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 0 0 8 3 0 0 11

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 1 0 0 3

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 1 1 3 3 1 2 11

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

Miscellaneous 0 0 3 1 1 3 8

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 0 2 4 0 0 3 9

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 8 1 0 0 10

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 1 4 1 0 2 9

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 0 127 53 188 144 60 572

Stop-Ups 4 11 12 11 7 2 47

Private Lines 3 8 10 8 3 1 33

Cave-Ins 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 10 24 2 5 5 48

Total  Calls 6 22 37 13 13 8 99

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,446 687 2,757 751 430 34,570 40,641

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 5,418 3,040 26,170 7,344 0 0 41,972

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 430 81 41,527 2,552 1,609 0 46,199

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 10,715 0 0 0 10,715

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 284 41,712 952 209 43,157

T V  #1
# of  Ft  246 1,264 1,253 144 1,898 19,852 24,657

T V  #2
# of  Ft  481 962 20,034 0 0 0 21,477

NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

March-17



U
:\C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

AG
EN

D
A

 2
00

4-
20

17
\2

01
7 

AG
EN

D
A

\A
PR

\C
op

y 
of

 A
nn

ua
l o

ve
rfl

ow
s 

an
d 

ra
in

fa
ll 

(n
ew

 fo
rm

at
)F

ile
 #

1
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 B

y:
  E

la
in

e 
An

de
rs

on
1

P
er

io
d 

co
ns

id
er

ed
: J

an
ua

ry
 1

,  
20

08
th

ru
 M

ar
 3

1,
 2

01
7

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

OVERFLOWS  # 

Y
e

a
r 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
 N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c
k
, 
A

R
 

 
A

n
n

u
a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
12

.3
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

54
59

54
64

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
3

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
9.

4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
2

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
9.

4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

24
16

25
18

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
3

M
a

u
m

e
ll
e

 B
a

s
in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
10

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
1

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

8.
75

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
89

10
1

11
2

11
9

93
89

97
12

2
10

0
63

45
53

36
9

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: April 11, 2017 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 14, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH  2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MARCH 2017 
 

(4) 2016 AUDIT REPORT 
 

(5) EAST 4TH STREET & POPLAR SEWER EXTENSION 
 

(6) PURCHASE VEHICLES FOR COLLECTION SYSTEM DEPARTMENT 
 

(7) FIVE MILE CREEK TREATMENT PLANT 25 HP AERATORS 
 

(8) COMPUTERIZED MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CMMS) 
 

(9) WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
 



 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the March 14, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 
 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2017 
 
 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was held 
on Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake 
Treatment Plant. 
              
 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:15 
p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, 
Mr. Ed Nelson, Mr. Clark McGlothin and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mr. Jack 
Stowe and  Ms. Judy Keller, representatives from the City of Maumelle.  Also in 
attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. 
Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Mike Marlar with Marlar Engineering Co., 
Inc., Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and 
Dawn Harmon. 
 
 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its February 14, 2017 meeting.  
After review, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve 
the minutes of the February 14, 2017 meeting as submitted.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
             
 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for February 2017.  There 
being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 
Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for February 2017 reflecting total cash 
disbursements of $2,206,740.29 and transfers between accounts of $1,063,966.69.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, the Committee 
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for February 2017. 
 
 The Committee was then updated by Mr. Mike Marlar regarding the White Oak 
Interceptor project.  Mr. Marlar explained to the Committee that approximately 1.3 
acres  of land was affected by the easement which is as follows: 
 
 Mayberry property  0.44 acres 
 Jackson property  0.33 acres 
 County Club property 0.54 acres 
 
Further, Mr. Marlar informed the Committee that he has contacted his insurance 
company to take care of acquiring the necessary easements and is having two (2) 
appraisals conducted on said property.  Once the appraisals are received, the Utility will 
be in a better position to offer a dollar amount to the land owners.  If the property 
owners decline the offer, that decision will determine how the Utility will proceed. 



 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that he has once again been contacted 
by Little Rock Wastewater to renew an agreement to dispose of wastewater biosolids on 
sites permitted by the North Little Rock Wastewater Utility.  The property owner is 
agreeable and has sufficient acreage to accommodate the request.  Additionally, Little 
Rock Wastewater will pay to North Little Rock Wastewater a fee of $5,000.00 for use of 
the permitted site.  A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to 
authorize the staff to renew a Memorandum of Agreement with Little Rock Wastewater 
for the use of North Little Rock Wastewater’s biosolids disposal site and permit.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Next, the Committee discussed replacement of pumps at the Maybelline Pump 
Station which was constructed in 1992.  Mr. Wilkins stated that last fall both pumps 
went out, and the lower housings were discovered to be worn to the point that the 
original efficiency could not be restored.  Due to budget constraints, the staff made 
necessary repairs to put the units back in service and delayed the purchase of new units 
until the start of the 2017 budget year.  The 2017 budget includes $60,000.00 for the 
costs of replacement for both pumps and the actual cost is $50,707.25.  A motion was 
then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the replacement of both 
pumps at the Maybelline Pump Station in the amount of $50,707.25.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 Mr. Wilkins then explained that studies conducted during the evaluation to 
purchase the Maumelle Water Management wastewater system concluded it would be 
cost effective to eliminate the Maumelle WTP by diverting the wastewater from 
Maumelle to the White Oak Bayou Water Treatment Plant.  A diversion of the 
wastewater would be accomplished by constructing a force main from the Maumelle 
influent pump station to the newly constructed 36" White Oak Interceptor near its 
intersection with Counts Massie Road.  Other modifications would include: 
 
 • Installation of new bar screens 
 • Improvements to the Maumelle influent pump station 
 • Conversion of existing Maumelle lagoons into equalization basins 
 • Installation of auxiliary power supplies at the Maumelle influent pump 

station and the White Oak Bayou WTP 
 
The projected cost of the project is $7,500,000.00 to $8,500,000.00 which will be 
funded through the current $30,000,000.00 Revolving Loan Fund loan.  Mr. Wilkins 
also noted that all engineering fees would be paid from Utility revenues and not the 
Revolving Loan Fund.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, 
seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the staff to negotiate with Marlar Engineering 
Co., Inc. and Crist Engineers, Inc. for engineering services related to a diversion of 
Maumelle wastewater to the White Oak Bayou WTP.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
  
 
 
 



 

 

 
 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made  
by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and the 
meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:53 p.m. 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
 
K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 
       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for March 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,483,337.33 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,317,189.38. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
0

8
3

6
A

-T
E

S
T 

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

TS
, I

N
C

.
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

R
A

N
D

O
M

 D
R

U
G

 T
E

S
T 

FO
R

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 W
. T

R
O

S
TE

L 
A

FT
E

R
 A

U
TO

 
A

C
C

ID
E

N
T.

4
0

8
3

7
A

D
T 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

39
0.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

LY
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 &
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 P
LA

N
TS

4
0

8
3

8
A

FL
A

C
2,

30
3.

24
$ 

   
   

   
S

U
P

P
LE

M
E

N
TA

L 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 - 

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 D
E

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
4

0
8

3
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 C

O
M

P
O

S
TI

N
G

 IN
C

.
15

7.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

O
F 

B
R

U
S

H
 F

R
O

M
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T

4
0

8
4

0
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

TE
S

, I
N

C
.

1,
64

2.
83

$ 
   

   
   

G
R

A
V

E
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
4

0
8

4
1

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 M
IL

L 
S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

.
12

5.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
B

O
LT

 C
U

TT
E

R
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 T

R
U

C
K

4
0

8
4

2
C

A
P

IT
O

L 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
7,

64
8.

17
$ 

   
   

   
N

E
W

 Z
E

R
O

 T
U

R
N

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 P
LA

N
T 

- B
U

D
G

E
T 

IT
E

M
4

0
8

4
3

C
E

N
TR

A
L 

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 W
A

TE
R

39
,1

13
.3

1
$ 

   
   

 
B

IL
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
E

E
S

 F
O

R
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

01
6

4
0

8
4

4
C

E
N

TR
A

L 
D

IE
S

E
L 

R
E

P
A

IR
1,

70
3.

47
$ 

   
   

   
B

R
A

K
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
9 

A
N

D
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
D

 W
H

E
E

L 
B

E
A

R
IN

G
S

 &
 

S
TE

E
R

IN
G

 G
E

A
R

B
O

X 
O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

25
4

0
8

4
5

C
IN

TA
S

 C
O

R
P

. #
 6

50
1,

89
7.

39
$ 

   
   

   
M

O
N

TH
LY

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

 &
 M

A
T 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

0
8

4
6

C
R

A
N

FO
R

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
.

58
3.

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
U

R
FA

C
E

 A
S

P
H

A
LT

 F
O

R
 W

A
R

D
 1

 A
N

D
 W

A
R

D
 2

.

4
0

8
4

7
C

R
O

W
 B

U
R

LI
N

G
A

M
E

 C
O

. #
 5

3
27

5.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
FI

LT
E

R
S

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 V

A
C

-C
O

N
S

, P
LA

S
TI

C
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

A
IR

 F
O

R
 S

P
R

A
YM

A
TE

 
A

N
D

 1
 C

A
S

E
 O

F 
M

YS
TI

K
 G

R
E

A
S

E
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 9
3.

4
0

8
4

8
D

A
R

R
E

LL
 R

. S
A

N
S

O
M

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

R
O

U
B

LE
S

H
O

O
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

4
0

8
4

9
D

B
S

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 IN
C

.
7,

44
4.

81
$ 

   
   

   
N

E
W

 G
E

A
R

B
O

X 
FO

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
H

IC
K

E
N

E
R

 #
 3

.

4
0

8
5

0
E

LL
IO

TT
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

P
P

LY
79

4.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   

E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 T
O

 R
E

R
O

U
TE

 C
H

LO
R

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
T 

W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
, 

D
R

IL
L 

B
IT

, C
A

B
LE

 T
IE

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 9

0 
S

TO
C

K
, A

N
D

 S
O

C
K

E
TS

 
FO

R
 R

E
LA

Y 
B

A
S

E
S

.

4
0

8
5

1
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
24

,0
40

.3
9

$ 
   

   
 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 A
U

S
TI

N
 L

A
K

E
S

, C
H

A
P

E
L 

R
ID

G
E

, E
U

R
E

K
A

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 - 

46
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 - 
JU

D
Y 

R
O

A
D

, E
U

R
E

K
A

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 R
O

A
D

, 
FR

O
N

TI
E

R
 D

R
IV

E
, H

IL
L 

LA
K

E
, M

A
R

C
H

E
, M

C
A

LM
O

N
T,

 M
ID

S
TA

TE
, Q

U
A

P
A

W
, 

R
IX

IE
 - 

H
W

Y 
16

1 
A

N
D

 T
R

A
M

M
E

L 
E

S
TA

TE
S

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

.  
FI

V
E

 M
IL

E
 

C
R

E
E

K
 #

 1
, I

N
FL

U
E

N
T 

P
U

M
P

, F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH
 B

LD
G

S
.,,

 A
N

D
 

FI
V

E
 M

IL
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y 
G

A
TE

.  

4
0

8
5

2
E

V
A

N
S

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
E

S
, I

N
C

.
3,

00
8.

13
$ 

   
   

   
R

E
B

U
IL

T 
S

U
B

M
E

R
S

IB
LE

 P
U

M
P

 F
O

R
 N

O
R

FO
LK

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 IN

 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

.

4
0

8
5

3
F.

 L
. D

A
V

ID
 S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
72

.2
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

A
D

A
P

TE
R

S
, B

U
S

H
IN

G
, W

A
TE

R
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 R

E
G

U
LA

TO
R

 F
IT

TI
N

G
 T

O
 

R
E

P
A

IR
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

 A
T 

82
17

 E
A

S
T 

S
TR

E
E

T 
- W

A
R

D
 0

.
4

0
8

5
4

FL
E

E
T 

S
A

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T 

IN
C

.
50

6.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 S
TA

N
D

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

24
4

0
8

5
5

FL
E

E
T 

TI
R

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
39

1.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
R

E
P

A
IR

 F
LA

T 
A

N
D

 T
W

O
 N

E
W

 T
IR

E
S

 F
O

R
 T

R
A

IL
E

R
 #

 9
4

0
8

5
6

G
IB

B
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
11

3.
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

P
I I

N
C

R
E

A
S

E
 F

O
R

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 O

N
 L

A
B

'S
 H

V
A

C
4

0
8

5
7

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
86

.3
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

TE
S

T 
LE

A
D

 K
IT

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

27
 

4
0

8
5

8
G

R
A

V
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
18

,3
17

.8
9

$ 
   

   
 

B
IL

LE
D

 G
R

A
V

E
L 

R
ID

G
E

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 J
A

N
 - 

C
YC

 9
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

4
0

8
5

9
G

R
E

E
N

 &
 C

H
A

P
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

1,
06

8.
93

$ 
   

   
   

48
6 

G
A

LL
O

N
S

 O
F 

D
IE

S
E

L 
FO

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 E
FF

LU
E

N
T 

P
U

M
P

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

P
ag

e 
1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
0

8
6

0
H

.D
. S

U
P

P
LY

 W
A

TE
R

W
O

R
K

S
2,

26
8.

99
$ 

   
   

   

M
A

N
H

O
LE

 L
ID

S
, R

IN
G

S
 &

 R
IS

E
R

S
 F

O
R

 IN
V

E
N

TO
R

Y,
 F

E
R

N
C

O
 F

O
R

 L
YN

C
H

 
D

R
IV

E
 &

 G
O

R
D

O
N

 S
T.

, S
E

W
E

R
 P

IP
E

 L
U

B
E

 F
O

R
 5

23
 W

. 1
6T

H
 S

T.
 - 

W
A

R
D

 2
 

A
N

D
 F

A
S

T 
P

LU
G

S
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 P
LA

N
T.

4
0

8
6

1
H

U
M

'S
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
60

4.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
P

A
R

TS
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 V
A

R
IO

U
S

 D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

TS

4
0

8
6

2
H

U
M

'S
 R

E
N

TA
L

21
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

N
TA

L 
O

F 
D

IT
C

H
 W

IT
C

H
 L

O
A

D
E

R
, B

U
C

K
E

T 
A

N
D

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

 F
O

R
 2

82
7 

C
R

E
S

TV
IE

W
 - 

W
A

R
D

 1
.

4
0

8
6

3
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
A

D
D

LE
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

1,
38

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

H
A

U
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S
 F

R
O

M
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

4
0

8
6

4
JO

E
'S

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 &
 W

R
E

C
K

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

20
6.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 T
O

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 C
O

O
LE

R
 L

IN
E

 &
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
 C

R
A

N
K

S
H

A
FT

 
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 S

E
N

S
O

R
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
12

7.

4
0

8
6

5
L 

&
 L

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 &
 T

O
O

LS
41

6.
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

 P
A

IR
S

 O
F 

LO
N

G
 P

V
C

 S
E

W
E

R
 G

LO
V

E
S

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

 
C

R
E

W
S

.
4

0
8

6
6

LE
G

A
L 

S
H

IE
LD

13
9.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

P
R

E
-P

A
ID

 L
E

G
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 D
E

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S

4
0

8
6

7
LI

B
E

R
TY

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

 IN
C

.
37

.9
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

TA
IL

 L
IG

H
T 

C
O

M
B

IN
A

TI
O

N
, L

IG
H

T 
TE

S
TE

R
,  

B
U

TT
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TO

R
, 4

 W
A

Y 
P

LU
G

S
 F

O
R

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

 #
 4

.

4
0

8
6

8
M

H
C

 K
E

N
W

O
R

TH
2,

01
3.

67
$ 

   
   

   

O
IL

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 &
 F

IL
TE

R
S

, G
R

E
A

S
E

 R
E

TI
N

A
X 

&
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

 K
IT

 
FI

LT
E

R
 A

N
D

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

D
 R

E
A

R
 B

R
A

K
E

 C
H

A
M

B
E

R
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

12
 A

N
D

 O
IL

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
, F

IL
TE

R
S

 &
 R

E
P

A
IR

 R
E

A
R

 B
R

A
K

E
 L

IG
H

T 
S

W
IT

C
H

 O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
14

.
4

0
8

6
9

M
O

O
R

E
 &

 R
O

B
IN

S
O

N
36

8.
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
2 

N
E

W
 T

IR
E

S
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 9
3

4
0

8
7

0
M

R
. F

IR
S

T 
A

ID
19

2.
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
FI

R
S

T 
A

ID
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

4
0

8
7

1
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E
 R

O
C

K
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

25
,6

28
.9

4
$ 

   
   

 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 B
A

U
C

U
M

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IA

L 
P

A
R

K
, C

YP
R

E
S

S
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

, 
D

E
LT

A
 L

A
W

N
, D

IX
IE

, F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

, G
A

LL
O

W
A

Y,
 H

A
R

R
IS

 
IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

P
A

R
K

, H
W

Y 
10

7,
 I-

44
0 

IN
D

U
S

TR
IA

L 
P

A
R

K
, L

A
K

E
W

O
O

D
, 

LA
N

S
B

R
O

O
K

, M
A

R
YL

A
N

D
 E

A
S

T,
 M

A
R

YL
A

N
D

 P
LA

C
E

, O
A

K
B

R
O

O
K

, 
P

IN
E

TR
E

E
 P

O
IN

T,
 S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
, S

H
O

R
TE

R
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
 &

 
W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y 
G

A
TE

.  
FA

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 B

LD
G

., 
B

LO
W

E
R

 B
LD

G
., 

C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 &

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 B

LD
G

., 
LA

B
 B

LD
G

., 
P

LA
N

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 B
LD

G
., 

S
LU

D
G

E
 L

A
G

O
O

N
 &

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

  3
80

4B
, 

4
0

8
7

2
N

O
R

TH
S

ID
E

 S
A

LE
S

 C
O

.
48

8.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

A
LI

B
R

A
TE

 G
A

S
 C

H
LO

R
IN

E
 D

E
TE

C
TO

R
S

4
0

8
7

3
O

'R
E

IL
LY

 A
U

TO
 P

A
R

TS
22

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

TO
O

LS
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T

4
0

8
7

4
O

M
N

IS
IT

E
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

FO
R

 1
00

%
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 O

N
 A

LL
 P

A
R

TS
 &

 L
A

B
O

R
 F

O
R

 
R

M
A

# 
74

82
 - 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

.

4
0

8
7

5
P

E
TE

R
S

O
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
20

2.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

O
N

E
 &

 G
R

A
D

E
 R

IN
G

 F
O

R
 8

21
7 

E
A

S
T 

- W
A

R
D

 0
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 G

R
A

D
E

 
R

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

 4
00

 C
A

S
E

Y 
- W

A
R

D
 5

.
4

0
8

7
6

P
E

TT
U

S
 O

FF
IC

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

36
9.

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

, L
A

B
 &

 P
R

E
-T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T

4
0

8
7

7
Q

U
A

LI
TY

 P
E

TR
O

LE
U

M
 IN

C
.

96
0.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

1 
D

R
U

M
 O

F 
R

O
TE

LL
A

  O
IL

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

, 2
 F

IV
E

 G
A

LL
O

N
S

 
O

F 
R

O
TE

LL
A

 1
5W

40
 F

O
R

 V
A

C
-C

O
N

 #
 3

 - 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

09
 A

N
D

 1
 D

R
U

M
 O

F 
D

E
F 

FL
U

ID
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 V
A

C
-C

O
N

S
.

P
ag

e 
2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
0

8
7

8
R

IC
K

Y 
S

P
E

A
R

S
18

2.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
R

E
P

A
IR

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 O
N

 Z
E

R
O

 T
U

R
N

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 

TR
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T.

4
0

8
7

9
S

A
FE

TY
-K

LE
E

N
75

8.
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

O
F 

N
O

N
-H

A
ZA

R
D

O
U

S
 S

O
LI

D
S

, O
IL

 T
O

W
E

LS
 A

N
D

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

 F
O

R
 

C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
.

4
0

8
8

0
S

C
O

TT
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

27
0.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

W
E

E
D

 K
IL

LE
R

 A
N

D
 1

70
 P

C
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T 
TO

O
L 

S
E

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 L
A

W
N

 
C

A
R

E
.

4
0

8
8

1
S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

49
,6

95
.3

1
$ 

   
   

 
B

IL
LE

D
 R

U
N

YA
N

 A
C

R
E

S
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 J

A
N

 - 
C

YC
 9

 A
N

D
 F

E
B

 - 
C

YC
 1

 
C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

.

4
0

8
8

2
S

O
U

TH
E

R
N

 P
IP

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
.

74
.6

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
P

V
C

 C
O

U
P

LI
N

G
S

 F
O

R
 D

E
W

A
TE

R
 W

E
LL

S
 A

T 
FA

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T.

4
0

8
8

3
S

TA
N

LE
Y 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

75
2.

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

2 
P

A
LL

E
TS

 O
F 

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
, P

V
C

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TO
R

, E
LB

O
W

S
, S

E
A

LA
N

T,
 &

 P
V

C
 

FO
R

 R
E

-R
O

U
TE

 O
F 

W
A

TE
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

T 
82

17
 E

A
S

T 
S

TR
E

E
T 

- W
A

R
D

 0
.

4
0

8
8

4
S

U
M

M
IT

T 
TR

U
C

K
 G

R
O

U
P

79
4.

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

P
LA

C
E

D
 P

E
D

A
L 

A
S

S
E

M
B

LY
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

12
.

4
0

8
8

5
TR

U
C

K
 P

R
O

, L
LC

.
32

.2
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

W
IP

E
R

 B
LA

D
E

S
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
04

, A
IR

 B
R

A
K

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TO

R
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

07
 

A
N

D
 O

IL
 C

A
P

 F
O

R
 F

O
R

K
LI

FT
.

4
0

8
8

6
W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

2,
63

7.
60

$ 
   

   
   

LE
D

 R
E

TR
O

FI
T 

K
IT

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

 &
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 
&

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

.
4

0
8

8
7

A
M

E
R

IP
R

IS
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 IN
C

.
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

05
/1

7
4

0
8

8
8

U
N

IT
E

D
 W

A
Y

66
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
U

N
IT

E
D

 W
A

Y 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
 - 

P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
05

/1
7

4
0

8
8

9
JA

M
E

S
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
IA

N
 W

IL
LI

S
28

4.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 G

A
R

N
IS

H
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

05
/1

7
4

0
8

9
0

O
C

S
E

 C
LE

A
R

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
, S

D
U

63
2.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
H

IL
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
P

A
YM

E
N

TS
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
05

/1
7

N
A

T
-0

5
N

A
TI

O
N

W
ID

E
 R

E
TI

R
E

M
E

N
T 

S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
3,

43
4.

12
$ 

   
   

   
R

E
TI

R
E

M
E

N
T 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 - 
P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

05
/1

7
A

F
C

-0
5

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
C

R
E

D
IT

 U
N

IO
N

6,
67

5.
31

$ 
   

   
   

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

05
/1

7
P

R
-0

5
P

A
YR

O
LL

 T
A

X 
D

E
P

O
S

IT
42

,9
60

.8
7

$ 
   

   
 

P
A

YR
O

LL
 T

A
XE

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
05

/1
7

4
0

8
9

1
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

36
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

TH
R

E
E

 B
A

C
K

FL
O

W
 P

R
E

V
E

N
TI

O
N

 A
S

S
E

M
B

LY
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 
4

0
8

9
2

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
G

G
R

E
G

A
TE

S
, I

N
C

.
1,

53
2.

31
$ 

   
   

   
G

R
A

V
E

L 
FO

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T

4
0

8
9

3
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 P

O
W

E
R

 S
TE

E
R

IN
G

 &
 H

YD
R

A
U

LI
C

S
64

4.
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
R

E
P

LA
C

E
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 &

 S
E

A
L 

K
IT

-U
N

IT
 #

10
4

4
0

8
9

4
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 S

O
D

 &
 T

U
R

F 
FA

R
M

 IN
C

.
49

2.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

O
D

 - 
W

A
R

D
S

 0
,1

,2
,5

4
0

8
9

5
A

T&
T

48
9.

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

LA
N

D
 L

IN
E

 F
O

R
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 A
N

D
 F

IV
E

 M
IL

E
 A

N
D

 G
A

TE
 A

T 
FA

U
LK

N
E

R
4

0
8

9
6

A
W

W
 &

 W
E

A
1,

04
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 R
E

G
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 8

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
 IN

 H
O

T 
S

P
R

IN
G

S
4

0
8

9
7

B
&

B
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

S
A

N
D

Y 
LO

A
M

 F
O

R
 W

A
R

D
 0

4
0

8
9

8
B

E
N

TC
O

, I
N

C
.

26
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
O

R
D

 G
R

IP
S

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 C
R

E
E

K
4

0
8

9
9

B
LU

E
 T

A
R

P
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L,

 IN
C

.
81

5.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
2 

FI
LT

E
R

 P
R

E
S

S
 W

A
LL

 E
XH

A
U

S
T 

FA
N

S
 2

4"
4

0
9

0
0

B
O

S
TO

N
 M

U
TU

A
L 

LI
FE

 C
O

. I
N

C
.

72
8.

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
U

P
P

LE
M

E
N

TA
L 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

-E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 D
E

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
4

0
9

0
1

C
A

B
O

T 
FL

O
R

IS
T,

 IN
C

.
94

.9
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

S
YM

P
A

TH
Y 

A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 U

P
O

N
 M

O
TH

E
R

'S
 D

E
A

TH
4

0
9

0
2

C
E

D
 - 

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
C

K
57

7.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

2 
N

E
W

 P
U

M
P

 B
R

E
A

K
E

R
S

P
ag

e 
3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
0

9
0

3
C

IN
TA

S
 C

O
R

P
. #

 6
50

16
3.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

W
O

R
N

 O
U

T 
C

A
R

H
A

R
D

T 
C

O
A

T 
S

IZ
E

 X
L

4
0

9
0

4
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
8,

87
3.

46
$ 

   
   

   
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

FR
A

N
C

H
IS

E
 F

E
E

S
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
4

0
9

0
5

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E
 R

O
C

K
65

,8
75

.9
9

$ 
   

   
 

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E

 F
E

E
S

 F
O

R
 N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E
 R

O
C

K
4

0
9

0
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
N

G
 P

O
IN

T
14

0.
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
LI

N
K

S
YS

 W
IR

E
LE

S
S

 R
O

U
TE

R
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
4

0
9

0
7

C
O

N
S

O
LI

D
A

TE
D

 P
IP

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

LY
60

.1
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1/
8 

S
E

W
E

R
 B

E
N

D
 C

LE
A

N
O

U
T 

FO
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
E

P
A

IR

4
0

9
0

8
C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 &

 P
O

W
E

R
, I

N
C

.
22

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
3 

H
O

U
R

S
 U

N
IT

R
O

N
IC

S
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T

4
0

9
0

9
C

R
A

N
FO

R
D

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 C
O

.
39

9.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

U
R

FA
C

E
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
 F

O
R

 W
A

R
D

 1
 A

N
D

 W
A

R
D

 2
.

4
0

9
1

0
C

R
O

W
 B

U
R

LI
N

G
A

M
E

 C
O

. #
 5

3
81

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

5 
O

IL
 F

IL
TE

R
S

 A
N

D
 B

U
LK

 P
A

C
K

 O
F 

FU
S

E
S

 F
O

R
 V

A
C

C
O

N
 U

N
IT

S

4
0

9
1

1
D

A
TA

M
A

X
67

.3
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 C

O
P

IE
R

  M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 S
YS

TE
M

S
 &

 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
0

9
1

2
D

E
P

T 
O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

14
,7

80
.9

2
$ 

   
   

 
S

TA
TE

 W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

 T
A

XE
S

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
4

0
9

1
3

E
C

O
TE

C
H

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
E

S
, I

N
C

.
93

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
3 

D
R

U
M

S
 O

F 
H

YD
R

O
G

E
N

 P
E

R
O

XI
D

E
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 P
LA

N
T

4
0

9
1

4
E

LL
IO

TT
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
43

0.
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

TO
C

K
 P

A
R

TS
 IN

 T
R

U
C

K
 #

90
 A

N
D

 S
P

LI
C

IN
G

 K
IT

 F
O

R
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 
C

H
LO

R
IN

E
 P

U
M

P

4
0

9
1

5
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
18

,6
55

.4
6

$ 
   

   
 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
LS

: R
IX

IE
 R

D
 P

S
, N

E
W

 B
R

E
D

FO
R

D
 P

S
, O

S
A

G
E

 F
A

LL
S

 P
S

, 
O

D
O

M
/B

LU
E

 M
TN

 P
S

, S
E

M
IN

O
LE

 E
. P

S
, S

E
M

IN
O

LE
 W

. P
S

, O
S

A
G

E
 H

IL
LS

, 
P

O
N

C
A

, M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 V

A
LL

E
Y,

 R
IX

IE
-L

U
C

K
Y 

D
R

IV
E

, N
A

YL
O

R
, M

W
W

TP
-P

S
4,

 
M

U
R

P
H

Y 
D

R
, H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

 M
W

W
TP

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 B
LD

G
, M

W
W

TP
 M

A
IN

, 
M

W
W

TP
 S

U
R

G
E

 B
A

S
IN

, M
W

W
TP

 P
S

#2
3/

#3
, D

U
R

A
N

G
O

, R
ID

G
E

LA
N

D
/O

D
O

M
, 

R
ID

G
E

LA
N

D
 P

S
, D

IA
M

O
N

D
 P

O
IN

T,
 L

A
W

R
E

N
C

E
, T

O
W

N
 C

E
N

TE
R

, M
A

S
TE

R
S

 
P

LA
C

E
4

0
9

1
6

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
E

XP
R

E
S

S
, I

N
C

.
1,

05
9.

81
$ 

   
   

   
FI

LT
E

R
S

 F
O

R
 T

S
S

 T
E

S
TI

N
G

 A
T 

A
LL

 4
 P

LA
N

TS
 &

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
4

0
9

1
7

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
84

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 G

R
A

B
 W

A
TE

R
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 &

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 
P

LA
N

TS
.

4
0

9
1

8
FI

R
S

T 
E

LE
C

TR
IC

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
TI

V
E

10
2.

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

G
A

P
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
4

0
9

1
9

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
64

.3
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

LE
D

 C
O

R
D

LE
S

S
 F

LA
S

H
LI

G
H

T 
FO

R
 S

C
A

D
A

 T
R

U
C

K
 #

12
7

4
0

9
2

0
G

R
E

E
N

 &
 C

H
A

P
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

3,
17

8.
60

$ 
   

   
   

14
64

 G
A

LL
O

N
S

 D
IE

S
E

L 
FO

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 E
FF

LU
E

N
T 

P
U

M
P

, 1
25

 G
A

LL
O

N
S

 
FO

R
 F

U
E

L 
TA

N
K

 IN
V

E
N

TO
R

Y 
A

N
D

 9
6 

G
A

LL
O

N
S

 F
O

R
  F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 
C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 G

E
N

E
R

A
TO

R
4

0
9

2
1

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
LS

1,
19

6.
36

$ 
   

   
   

C
H

LO
R

IN
E

 F
O

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

4
0

9
2

2
H

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

 W
A

TE
R

W
O

R
K

S
21

9.
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

E
W

E
R

 F
LE

X 
&

 F
LE

X 
C

P
LG

; R
E

P
A

IR
 E

. S
C

E
N

IC
 &

 C
R

E
S

TV
IE

W
4

0
9

2
3

H
E

N
A

R
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
1,

77
1.

99
$ 

   
   

   
JO

YS
TI

C
K

 V
A

C
C

O
N

#3
, R

E
E

L 
C

O
U

N
TE

R
 V

A
C

C
O

N
#4

4
0

9
2

4
IN

TE
R

S
TA

TE
 T

IR
E

21
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
P

A
TC

H
 &

 S
E

N
S

O
R

S
 P

U
M

P
 T

R
U

C
K

# 
11

9

4
0

9
2

5
JJ

 K
E

LL
E

R
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

TE
S

, I
N

C
.

50
9.

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
A

FE
TY

 M
A

N
U

A
L,

 L
A

B
O

R
 P

O
S

TE
R

S
; F

LT
P

, 5
-M

I, 
W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

, M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
, 

C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
4

0
9

2
6

JA
C

K
 T

YL
E

R
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 C
O

.
50

,7
07

.2
5

$ 
   

   
 

2 
S

U
B

M
E

R
S

IB
LE

 P
U

M
P

S
 M

A
YB

E
LL

IN
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N

4
0

9
2

7
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
1,

20
4.

35
$ 

   
   

   
M

O
N

TH
LY

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
., 

LA
B

 &
 C

O
L.

S
YS

 A
N

D
 E

N
G

. 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

P
ag

e 
4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
0

9
2

8
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
A

D
D

LE
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

1,
61

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

B
IO

S
O

LI
D

S
 H

A
U

LI
N

G
 F

R
O

M
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

4
0

9
2

9
JO

E
S

'S
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 &

 W
R

E
C

K
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
16

7.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
O

IL
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 F

O
R

 #
11

8 
A

N
D

 F
O

R
 #

12
1

4
0

9
3

0
K

R
U

M
 P

U
M

P
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1,
94

0.
90

$ 
   

   
   

FI
LT

E
R

 P
R

E
S

S
 W

A
S

H
 W

A
TE

R
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 P

U
M

P
4

0
9

3
1

L&
L 

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 &
 T

O
O

L
70

7.
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
FL

U
O

R
E

S
C

E
N

T 
G

R
E

E
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 P
A

IN
T 

6 
C

A
S

E
S

4
0

9
3

2
LO

W
E

'S
29

5.
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
TR

U
C

K
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
; P

A
R

TS
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 

C
H

LO
R

IN
E

 B
A

S
IN

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

4
0

9
3

3
M

E
A

D
O

R
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 &

 L
E

E
, I

N
C

.
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

O
F 

S
U

R
E

TY
 B

O
N

D
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 3

/1
6/

17
 - 

3/
16

/1
8

4
0

9
3

4
N

LR
 W

E
LD

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LY
11

2.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
YL

IN
D

A
R

 R
E

N
TA

L 
FO

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

, W
H

IT
E

 O
A

D
 &

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

4
0

9
3

5
N

O
R

TH
S

ID
E

 S
A

LE
S

 C
O

.
69

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

B
LI

N
K

IN
G

 Y
E

LL
O

W
 L

IG
H

T 
FO

R
 K

U
B

O
TA

 K
X 

12
1-

3
4

0
9

3
6

O
FF

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
12

3.
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 C

U
S

TO
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 O
FF

IC
E

4
0

9
3

7
P

A
N

E
R

A
, L

LC
77

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
LR

W
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E

 M
E

E
TI

N
G

 L
U

N
C

H
E

S
 2

/1
4/

17
4

0
9

3
8

P
E

TT
U

S
 O

FF
IC

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

1,
19

4.
17

$ 
   

   
   

O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
, C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

, O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 &

 L
A

B
4

0
9

3
9

P
E

TT
Y 

C
A

S
H

35
7.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 P
E

TT
Y 

C
A

S
H

 F
U

N
D

4
0

9
4

0
P

O
LY

TE
C

, I
N

C
.

5,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

P
O

LY
M

E
R

 3
,6

00
 L

B
S

 F
O

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 P
LA

N
T

4
0

9
4

1
P

U
LA

S
K

I C
IR

C
U

IT
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
LE

R
K

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
D

E
E

D
 R

E
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 F

E
E

 - 
LA

N
D

IS
4

0
9

4
2

R
E

G
IO

N
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

 T
R

U
S

T
1,

08
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
R

IX
IE

 B
O

N
D

 R
E

-P
A

YM
E

N
T 

- C
O

LL
E

C
TE

D
 IN

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

4
0

9
4

3
S

&
W

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L 
S

A
LE

S
77

9.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
5 

C
A

S
E

S
 E

XT
R

A
 L

A
R

G
E

 N
IT

R
IL

E
 G

LO
V

E
S

 F
O

R
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

4
0

9
4

4
S

C
O

TT
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

42
9.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

W
E

E
D

 K
IL

LE
R

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
4

0
9

4
5

S
O

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
E

R
 T

R
U

C
K

IN
G

89
1.

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

G
R

A
V

E
L 

H
A

U
LI

N
G

 1
0 

LO
A

D
S

4
0

9
4

6
S

P
A

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
, I

N
C

.
1,

76
2.

37
$ 

   
   

   
O

D
O

R
 D

IG
E

S
TO

R
 &

 S
C

R
U

B
S

-IN
-A

-B
U

C
K

E
T 

FO
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 S

YS
TE

M
S

 
A

N
D

 P
O

P
-U

P
 &

 C
-F

O
LD

 T
O

W
E

LS
 F

O
R

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S

4
0

9
4

7
S

TA
N

LE
Y 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 $
   

   
   

1,
22

1.
59

 R
E

A
D

Y 
M

IX
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 F
O

R
 IN

V
E

N
TO

R
Y 

A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 V

A
R

IO
U

S
 

JO
B

S
4

0
9

4
8

T&
T 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

36
6.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
A

R
 W

A
S

H
 S

O
A

P
 A

N
D

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

 B
R

O
K

E
N

 B
A

LL
 V

A
LV

E
4

0
9

4
9

TH
E

 P
R

IN
TE

R
 D

O
C

TO
R

31
0.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

P
A

IR
 &

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

 L
A

S
E

R
 P

R
IN

TE
R

 D
R

U
M

S
4

0
9

5
0

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
R

E
D

IT
 P

LA
N

70
.5

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
12

 V
O

LT
 P

U
M

P
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

4
0

9
5

1
U

N
D

E
R

C
A

R
41

0.
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
B

R
A

K
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
97

4
0

9
5

2
U

S
A

 B
LU

E
B

O
O

K
1,

06
5.

59
$ 

   
   

   
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 F

E
C

A
L 

&
 A

N
IM

O
N

IA
 T

E
S

TI
N

G

4
0

9
5

3
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
17

1.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

A
TE

R
 B

IL
LS

 P
S

; H
E

IL
M

A
N

, O
A

K
B

R
O

O
K

, 5
-M

I, 
S

H
O

R
TE

R
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
, D

IX
IE

, 
D

E
LT

A
 L

A
W

N
, S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
, W

H
IT

E
O

A
K

4
0

9
5

4
W

A
S

TE
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
23

,5
43

.1
0

$ 
   

   
 

B
IO

S
O

LI
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L 
FO

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
A

T 
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 P
LA

N
T 

A
N

 B
IO

 
S

O
LI

D
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

FO
R

 T
W

O
 W

E
E

K
S

 A
T 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

LA
N

T

4
0

9
5

5
W

E
LS

C
O

57
.8

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
N

IT
R

O
G

E
N

 B
O

TT
LE

S
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 A
N

D
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
YL

IN
D

E
R

 R
E

N
TA

L 
FO

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 S
YS

TE
M

S
4

0
9

5
6

W
H

O
LE

S
A

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

P
P

LY
1,

78
3.

17
$ 

   
   

   
LE

D
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T 
K

IT
S

 F
O

R
 L

A
B

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

4
0

9
5

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 C
O

M
P

O
S

TI
N

G
 IN

C
.

1,
55

6.
73

$ 
   

   
   

G
R

E
A

S
E

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L 
&

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L 
5-

M
IL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
4

0
9

5
8

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
G

G
R

E
G

A
TE

S
, I

N
C

.
98

7.
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
G

R
A

V
E

L 
FO

R
 S

TO
C

K
4

0
9

5
9

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
64

.9
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

O
N

E
 Y

E
A

R
 S

U
B

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

 E
D

 T
O

LA
N

D

P
ag

e 
5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
0

9
6

0
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 O

N
E

 C
A

LL
36

3.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
M

A
R

C
H

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 F
E

E
, F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
C

A
LL

 F
E

E
4

0
9

6
1

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 P
O

W
E

R
 S

TE
E

R
IN

G
 &

 H
YD

R
A

U
LI

C
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

V
O

ID
E

D
- P

O
 1

70
51

1 
S

A
M

E
 A

S
 P

O
 1

70
42

4
4

0
9

6
2

A
T&

T
1,

15
0.

17
$ 

   
   

   
M

O
N

TH
LY

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
LT

P
 2

/1
8/

17
 - 

3/
18

/1
7

4
0

9
6

3
A

T&
T

74
9.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

T-
1 

LI
N

E
S

 B
A

U
C

U
M

 T
O

 M
A

IN
 S

TR
E

E
T 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

 T
O

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

4
0

9
6

4
B

&
B

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
S

A
N

D
Y 

LO
A

M
 F

O
R

 W
A

R
D

 1
4

0
9

6
5

B
C

S
, I

N
C

.
31

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
R

E
P

LA
C

E
  M

O
TH

E
R

 B
O

A
R

D
 S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
 G

A
TE

4
0

9
6

6
B

LU
E

 T
A

R
P

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L,
 IN

C
.

84
1.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

60
00

 L
B

. S
TE

E
L 

B
U

C
K

E
T 

FO
R

K
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

LA
N

T
4

0
9

6
7

C
A

B
O

T 
FL

O
R

IS
T,

 IN
C

.
94

.3
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

S
YM

P
A

TH
Y 

FL
O

R
A

L 
FO

R
 E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 U

P
O

N
 M

O
TH

E
R

-IN
-L

A
W

'S
 D

E
A

TH
4

0
9

6
8

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
, I

N
C

.
21

3.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

 P
A

IR
S

 S
A

FE
TY

 G
LA

S
S

E
S

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

  S
YS

TE
M

S
4

0
9

6
9

C
A

P
IT

O
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

42
.0

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
M

O
W

E
R

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
, 5

-M
IL

E
, O

IL
, F

IL
TE

R
, P

A
IN

T

4
0

9
7

0
C

E
N

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

E
N

E
R

G
Y

3,
24

4.
82

$ 
   

   
   

N
A

TU
R

A
L 

G
A

S
 F

O
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 P

LA
N

T,
 L

A
B

 B
LD

G
, 7

01
 W

 2
9T

H
 A

N
D

 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 V
A

LL
E

Y 
P

S
4

0
9

7
1

C
H

A
R

LE
S

 F
R

O
S

T
64

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

A
P

E
R

M
A

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 H
O

T 
S

P
R

IN
G

S
4

0
9

7
2

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

24
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 F

IR
E

 A
N

D
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
E

E
S

4
0

9
7

3
D

A
TA

M
A

X
12

6.
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

O
P

IE
R

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 - 

A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

4
0

9
7

4
D

IG
IT

A
L 

P
R

IN
T 

&
 IM

A
G

IN
G

 O
F 

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
C

K
, I

N
C

99
.0

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
FO

U
R

 B
O

O
K

S
 O

F 
50

 S
E

TS
 O

F 
IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

LI
P

S
4

0
9

7
5

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 M

O
TO

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 IN

C
4,

64
9.

94
$ 

   
   

   
R

E
P

A
IR

 2
5 

H
P

 S
U

R
G

E
 B

A
S

IN
 A

E
R

A
TO

R
 A

T 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 P
LA

N
T

4
0

9
7

6
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
1,

54
7.

86
$ 

   
   

   

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 - 

P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

: N
O

R
FO

LK
, R

IV
E

R
 R

U
N

, P
A

LI
S

A
D

E
S

, 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 #
2,

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 IN

D
 P

A
R

K
, C

O
U

N
TS

 M
A

S
S

IE
, M

A
R

A
N

E
S

, C
O

U
N

TS
 

M
A

S
S

IE
#2

, B
O

U
R

IE
S

, C
C

 B
A

LL
FI

E
LD

S
, C

R
YS

TA
L 

B
A

Y,
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 W
O

O
D

S
, 

4
0

9
7

7
E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 B

O
A

R
D

3,
36

9.
60

$ 
   

   
   

D
E

B
T 

FE
E

S
 C

O
LL

E
C

TE
D

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

 - 
C

YC
 4

4
0

9
7

8
FE

D
E

X
16

8.
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
R

E
TU

R
N

 W
A

N
 IN

TE
R

FA
C

E
 C

A
R

D
 A

D
M

IN
, R

E
TU

R
N

 C
U

E
S

 C
A

M
E

R
A

 
C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

4
0

9
7

9
G

R
A

V
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
18

,9
31

.6
4

$ 
   

   
 

B
IL

LE
D

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 C

O
LL

E
C

TE
D

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

 - 
C

YC
 4

 &
 C

YC
 5

4
0

9
8

0
G

R
E

E
N

 &
 C

H
A

P
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

1,
46

9.
68

$ 
   

   
   

70
0 

G
A

LL
O

N
S

 D
IE

S
E

L 
FU

E
L 

- F
O

R
 R

E
N

TE
D

 P
U

M
P

 A
T 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
4

0
9

8
1

H
D

 S
U

P
P

LY
 W

A
TE

R
W

O
R

K
S

3,
65

9.
37

$ 
   

   
   

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

 L
ID

S
 A

N
D

 R
IN

G
S

 F
O

R
 IN

V
E

N
TO

R
Y,

P
IP

E
 &

 P
LU

G
S

 F
O

R
 J

O
B

S
4

0
9

8
2

H
E

N
A

R
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
90

2.
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
FO

O
TA

G
E

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

 S
E

N
S

O
R

 V
A

C
C

O
N

 #
2 

#1
07

4
0

9
8

3
H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T 

C
R

E
D

IT
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

21
1.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

LA
W

N
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 S
P

R
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 &
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
LT

P
4

0
9

8
4

JJ
 K

E
LL

E
R

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

.
42

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

S
A

FE
TY

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 U

P
D

A
TE

S
 &

 P
O

S
TE

R
S

4
0

9
8

5
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
A

D
D

LE
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

2,
53

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

B
IO

S
O

LI
D

S
 H

A
U

LI
N

G
, M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

, 1
1 

LO
A

D
S

 3
/7

 -3
/1

0,
 3

/1
3/

17

4
0

9
8

6
K

E
R

R
 P

A
P

E
R

 &
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

.
51

5.
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
TO

IL
E

T 
TI

S
S

U
E

, P
A

P
E

R
 T

O
W

E
LS

, W
IP

E
R

S
, G

LA
S

S
 C

LE
A

N
E

R
/L

A
B

 &
 P

U
M

P
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E

4
0

9
8

7
M

R
. F

IR
S

T 
A

ID
98

1.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
FI

R
S

T 
A

ID
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

, C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
, P

U
M

P
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E

4
0

9
8

8
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
LH

20
.C

O
M

1,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

JA
N

/F
E

B
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T 

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 F
LT

P
, W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

, 
5-

M
IL

E
4

0
9

8
9

O
FF

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
10

1.
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
H

P
 P

R
IN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

V
#2

, #
11

8

P
ag

e 
6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
0

9
9

0
P

E
TE

R
S

O
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 T

A
N

K
 C

O
.

97
8.

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 IN
 W

A
R

D
S

 0
, 1

, 4
 (R

IN
G

S
, R

IS
E

R
S

, G
A

S
K

E
TS

, 
C

O
V

E
R

S
, E

TC
.)

4
0

9
9

1
P

E
TT

U
S

 O
FF

IC
E

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
51

.6
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

G
O

JO
 F

O
A

M
 H

A
N

D
 C

LE
A

N
E

R
 F

O
R

 R
E

S
TR

O
O

M
S

 A
D

M
IN

 B
LD

G
4

0
9

9
2

R
E

D
S

TO
N

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 G

R
O

U
P

43
,0

83
.4

5
$ 

   
   

 
33

06
 E

. 1
0T

H
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 6
/1

4/
16

 D
R

A
W

#3
4

0
9

9
3

S
E

W
E

R
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

# 
21

1
24

5.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
B

IL
LE

D
 R

U
N

YA
N

 A
C

R
E

S
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

  F
E

B
 - 

C
YC

 4
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

.
4

0
9

9
4

S
O

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
E

R
 T

R
U

C
K

IN
G

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 R
E

P
A

IR
 3

09
 W

. I
 S

TR
E

E
T

4
0

9
9

5
S

O
U

TH
E

R
N

 P
IP

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
.

82
.3

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C

O
P

P
E

R
 P

IP
E

 &
 C

O
U

P
LI

N
G

 - 
R

E
P

A
IR

 W
A

TE
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 W
-5

4
0

9
9

6
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
48

2.
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

A
TE

R
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T 
&

 L
A

B
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
4

0
9

9
7

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1,
07

7.
70

$ 
   

   
   

W
A

TE
R

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

&
 M

U
R

P
H

Y 
D

R
IV

E
 P

U
M

P
 

4
0

9
9

8
V

W
R

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

LL
C

46
4.

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

LA
B

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
, V

IA
LS

 W
/L

ID
S

, C
E

LI
TE

 5
00

 G
R

A
M

S
4

0
9

9
9

W
IN

D
S

TR
E

A
M

61
.7

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
M

O
N

TH
LY

 F
A

X 
LI

N
E

 F
O

R
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T
4

1
0

0
0

XY
LE

M
 D

E
W

A
TE

R
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

, I
N

C
.

7,
43

1.
49

$ 
   

   
   

D
IE

S
E

L 
P

U
M

P
 R

E
N

TA
L 

FO
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
-O

N
E

 M
O

N
TH

4
1

0
0

1
A

M
E

R
IP

R
IS

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 IN

C
.

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
19

/1
7

4
1

0
0

2
U

N
IT

E
D

 W
A

Y
66

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

U
N

IT
E

D
 W

A
Y 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 - 
P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

19
/1

7
4

1
0

0
3

W
IL

LI
S

, J
A

M
E

S
 &

 M
A

R
IA

N
28

4.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 G

A
R

N
IS

H
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

19
/1

7
4

1
0

0
4

O
C

S
E

 C
LE

A
R

IN
G

H
O

U
S

E
, S

D
U

63
2.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
H

IL
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
P

A
YM

E
N

TS
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
19

/1
7

A
F

C
-0

6
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N
6,

67
5.

31
$ 

   
   

   
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
19

/1
7

N
A

T
-0

6
N

A
TI

O
N

W
ID

E
 R

E
TI

R
E

M
E

N
T 

S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
6,

84
6.

68
 R

E
TI

R
E

M
E

N
T 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 - 
P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

19
/1

7
P

R
-0

6
P

A
YR

O
LL

 T
A

X 
D

E
P

O
S

IT
42

,1
39

.6
9

$ 
   

   
 

P
A

YR
O

LL
 T

A
XE

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
19

/1
7

4
1

0
0

5
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

O
P

IE
R

 C
E

N
TE

R
19

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 F
O

R
 L

A
B

 C
O

P
IE

R

4
1

0
0

6
A

T&
T

13
6.

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
O

N
TH

LY
 IN

TE
R

N
E

T 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 &
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 P
LA

N
TS

 A
N

D
 

D
A

TA
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 S

U
R

V
E

Y 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T.
4

1
0

0
7

B
E

N
TC

O
, I

N
C

.
39

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
A

IR
 C

O
O

LE
D

 M
O

TO
R

 W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
 &

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

4
1

0
0

8
B

R
A

D
FO

R
D

 M
A

R
IN

E
2,

74
2.

88
$ 

   
   

   
B

O
A

T 
M

O
TO

R
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
15

H
P

4
1

0
0

9
C

E
N

TR
A

L 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 W

A
TE

R
39

,1
80

.9
1

$ 
   

   
 

B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

E
E

S
 F

O
R

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
4

1
0

1
0

C
H

A
N

G
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 F

O
R

 H
E

A
LT

H
3,

25
1.

50
$ 

   
   

   
M

O
N

TH
LY

 W
E

LL
N

E
S

S
 C

LI
N

IC
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

FO
R

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

7
4

1
0

1
1

C
H

R
IS

 L
U

M
P

K
IN

10
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
1

2
C

O
LO

N
IA

L 
LI

FE
43

2.
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

U
P

P
LE

M
E

N
TA

L 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 D

E
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S

4
1

0
1

3
C

O
N

E
Y'

S
 G

A
R

A
G

E
 D

O
O

R
11

9.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

A
LL

 T
O

 A
D

JU
S

T 
O

N
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 D
O

O
R

S
4

1
0

1
4

D
O

O
R

K
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
3.

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
O

D
E

M
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 S

U
B

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 3

/1
6-

3/
31

-2
01

7
4

1
0

1
5

E
D

 T
O

LA
N

D
97

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
1

6
E

G
P

, P
LL

C
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 2

01
6 

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
S

TA
TE

M
E

N
T 

A
U

D
IT

4
1

0
1

7
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
16

,3
08

.5
3

$ 
   

   
 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
: B

R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y#
2,

 H
W

Y 
36

5,
 W

H
IT

E
O

A
K

 S
TR

U
C

T,
 W

H
TO

A
K

 
P

LA
N

T,
 W

H
TO

A
K

 L
A

G
, W

H
TO

A
K

 B
A

R
 S

C
R

4
1

0
1

8
E

R
IC

 D
E

S
JA

R
D

IN
53

2.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
9 

W
A

B
A

S
H

 C
O

V
E

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 S

E
W

E
R

 B
A

C
K

U
P

 C
LA

IM
-IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

D
 $

7,
50

0
4

1
0

1
9

E
U

R
E

K
A

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 B
O

A
R

D
43

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
D

E
B

T 
FE

E
S

 C
O

LL
E

C
TE

D
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
 - 

C
YC

 7
4

1
0

2
0

E
XP

R
E

S
S

 O
IL

 C
H

A
N

G
E

40
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
U

N
IT

 9
6 

O
IL

 C
H

A
N

G
E

P
ag

e 
7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

0
2

1
FI

S
H

E
R

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
4,

05
5.

57
$ 

   
   

   
O

IL
 &

 G
R

E
A

S
E

 T
E

S
TI

N
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 (3

-M
O

N
TH

 S
U

P
P

LY
)

4
1

0
2

2
FL

E
E

TM
A

TI
C

S
 U

S
A

, I
N

C
.

38
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
O

N
TH

LY
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 T
R

A
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
01

7 
(1

1 
U

N
IT

S
)

4
1

0
2

3
G

R
A

V
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
45

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
B

IL
LE

D
 G

R
A

V
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

 - 
C

YC
 7

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
4

1
0

2
4

H
W

 T
U

C
K

E
R

, C
O

., 
IN

C
81

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
P

O
U

R
 &

 F
IN

IS
H

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y 
20

09
 N

.H
IL

LS
 C

O
U

R
T 

W
A

R
D

 4
4

1
0

2
5

H
D

 S
U

P
P

LY
 W

A
TE

R
W

O
R

K
S

53
6.

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
LA

M
P

S
 R

E
P

A
IR

 D
IX

IE
 F

O
R

C
E

 M
A

IN
; P

LU
G

S
 1

71
0 

W
 3

7T
H

 W
A

R
D

 3
4

1
0

2
6

H
IL

B
U

R
N

 C
A

LH
O

O
N

 H
A

R
P

E
R

 P
R

U
N

IS
K

I &
 C

A
LH

O
U

N
3,

89
1.

35
$ 

   
   

   
LE

G
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 &

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
R

E
TA

IN
E

R
4

1
0

2
7

JA
M

E
S

 R
H

O
D

E
S

10
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
2

8
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
A

D
D

LE
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

2,
63

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

H
A

U
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S
 F

R
O

M
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

4
1

0
2

9
JO

E
 C

A
R

TE
R

 T
O

O
LS

35
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4 

TO
N

 C
A

B
LE

 P
U

LL
E

R
 T

R
U

C
K

 #
93

4
1

0
3

0
JO

E
'S

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 &
 W

R
E

C
K

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

73
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
O

IL
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 - 

#9
9 

4
1

0
3

1
L&

L 
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 &

 T
O

O
L

57
5.

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

2 
M

E
A

S
U

R
IN

G
 W

H
E

E
LS

 A
N

D
 2

 S
M

A
R

T 
LE

V
E

LS
4

1
0

3
2

LO
G

O
W

E
A

R
47

6.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
72

 L
O

G
O

 W
A

S
TE

W
A

TE
R

 C
A

P
S

4
1

0
3

3
LO

U
'S

 G
LO

V
E

S
, I

N
C

.
87

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

 C
A

S
E

S
 N

IT
R

IL
E

 G
LO

V
E

S
 L

A
B

 S
TO

C
K

4
1

0
3

4
M

A
R

YB
E

TH
 E

G
G

LE
S

TO
N

97
.6

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
O

S
H

A
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

H
O

E
S

 2
01

7
4

1
0

3
5

M
IC

H
A

E
L 

C
O

FF
M

A
N

10
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
3

6
M

IT
C

H
 F

O
R

E
M

A
N

43
.3

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
O

S
H

A
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

H
O

E
S

 2
01

7
4

1
0

3
7

M
O

R
G

A
N

 M
IL

LS
10

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
O

S
H

A
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

H
O

E
S

 2
01

7

4
1

0
3

8
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
LH

20
.C

O
M

55
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
A

R
C

H
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T 

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 F
LT

P
, W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

, 5
-

M
IL

E
4

1
0

3
9

N
A

V
IG

A
TI

O
N

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
S

, I
N

C
.

18
,5

31
.8

0
$ 

   
   

 
TW

O
 G

P
S

 H
A

N
D

H
E

LD
 U

N
IT

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
 M

A
P

P
IN

G

4
1

0
4

0
N

O
R

TH
S

ID
E

 S
A

LE
S

 C
O

.
46

7.
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
36

 P
A

IR
 S

A
FE

TY
 G

LA
S

S
E

S
, C

A
LI

B
R

A
TI

O
N

 G
A

S
, 1

1 
FA

C
E

S
H

IE
LD

S
 

W
/V

IS
O

R
S

4
1

0
4

1
O

M
N

IS
IT

E
18

,3
17

.3
1

$ 
   

   
 

O
M

N
IS

IT
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 1
1 

O
F 

41
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
4

1
0

4
2

P
E

TT
U

S
 O

FF
IC

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

13
8.

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

P
R

IN
TE

R
 IN

K
 C

A
R

TR
ID

G
E

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
4

1
0

4
3

P
IT

N
E

Y 
B

O
W

E
S

 G
LO

B
A

L 
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L

15
4.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

LY
 R

E
N

TA
L 

P
O

S
TA

G
E

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

4
1

0
4

4
S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

32
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

B
IL

LE
D

 R
U

N
YA

N
 A

C
R

E
S

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

  F
E

B
 - 

C
YC

 7
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

.
4

1
0

4
5

S
O

U
TH

E
R

N
 T

IR
E

 M
A

R
T

1,
09

1.
67

$ 
   

   
   

4 
N

E
W

 T
IR

E
S

 &
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 2

 E
A

C
H

 V
A

C
C

#2
 #

10
7,

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

 #
10

4
1

0
4

6
S

P
A

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
, I

N
C

.
68

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

S
C

R
IM

 P
O

P
 U

P
 T

O
W

E
LS

 F
O

R
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

4
1

0
4

7
S

P
E

C
IA

LI
ZE

D
 T

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

15
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

P
#1

 B
A

C
K

H
O

E
 F

LA
T;

 T
U

B
E

, S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
A

LL
4

1
0

4
8

S
TA

R
 B

O
LT

 &
 S

C
R

E
W

14
.9

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
B

O
LT

S
 F

O
R

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

TE
R

 T
V

#1
4

1
0

4
9

S
TU

A
R

T 
C

 IR
B

Y 
C

O
.

28
5.

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

LI
G

H
T 

FA
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 B
LO

W
E

R
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
4

1
0

5
0

TI
M

 L
A

N
K

FO
R

D
92

.2
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
5

1
U

S
A

 B
LU

E
B

O
O

K
1,

14
5.

63
$ 

   
   

   
LA

B
O

R
A

TO
R

Y 
TE

S
TI

N
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

4
1

0
5

2
V

W
R

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

LL
C

18
9.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

LA
B

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
, V

IA
LS

 W
/L

ID
S

, C
E

LI
TE

 5
00

 G
R

A
M

S
4

1
0

5
3

W
A

S
TE

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

7,
54

1.
12

$ 
   

   
   

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L 
O

F 
B

IO
S

O
LI

D
S

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T 
3/

1-
3/

15
/2

01
7

4
1

0
5

4
W

A
TE

R
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T 
FE

D
E

R
A

TI
O

N
57

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
4 

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
 R

E
N

E
W

A
LS

 

E
P

-1
C

E
N

TE
N

N
IA

L 
B

A
N

K
 - 

C
R

E
D

IT
 C

A
R

D
18

6.
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
LU

N
C

H
 F

O
R

 H
A

R
C

R
O

S
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 O

N
 2

/2
2/

17
 W

IT
H

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 F

IR
E

 
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 O

P
E

R
A

TO
R

S

P
ag

e 
8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

0
5

5
A

-1
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
18

9.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

IN
C

H
 O

U
T 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 #

10
7

4
1

0
5

6
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
R

P
Z 

V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
 A

T 
W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

4
1

0
5

7
A

FL
A

C
2,

30
3.

24
$ 

   
   

   
S

U
P

P
LE

M
E

N
TA

L 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 D

E
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S

4
1

0
5

8
A

G
A

11
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

A
S

S
O

C
. O

F 
G

O
V

'T
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TA

N
TS

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

D
U

E
S

 G
IN

A
 B

R
IL

E
Y

4
1

0
5

9
A

R
K

-C
R

E
TE

 B
LO

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
70

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

45
 H

A
YD

IT
E

 B
LO

C
K

S
 5

-M
IL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
4

1
0

6
0

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 B
LU

E
 P

R
IN

T 
C

O
. I

N
C

.
18

2.
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
4 

R
O

LL
S

 P
A

P
E

R
 F

O
R

 P
LO

TT
E

R
 (3

6"
 X

 3
00

')
4

1
0

6
1

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 D
E

M
O

C
R

A
T 

G
A

ZE
TT

E
16

3.
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
LE

G
A

L 
A

D
 F

O
R

 5
-M

I C
R

E
E

K
 2

5H
P

 A
E

R
A

TO
R

 M
O

TO
R

 M
O

D
U

LE
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

4
1

0
6

2
A

S
P

H
A

LT
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 L
LC

1,
83

6.
19

$ 
   

   
   

19
.4

1 
TO

N
S

 C
O

LD
 M

IX
 F

O
R

 S
TO

C
K

4
1

0
6

3
A

S
P

S
37

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
A

R
 S

O
C

IE
TY

 P
R

O
F 

S
U

R
V

E
YO

R
S

; R
O

N
 O

U
ZT

S
 2

01
7 

D
U

E
S

 &
 S

P
R

IN
G

 
C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

4
1

0
6

4
A

T&
T

30
9.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

LA
N

D
 L

IN
E

 F
O

R
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 A
N

D
 F

IV
E

 M
IL

E
 A

N
D

 G
A

TE
 A

T 
FA

U
LK

N
E

R
4

1
0

6
5

B
A

TT
E

R
Y 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S
83

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

B
A

TT
E

R
IE

S
 F

O
R

 S
S

E
S

 A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
4

1
0

6
6

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FI
R

E
 E

XT
IN

G
U

IS
H

E
R

 C
O

85
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
A

N
N

U
A

L 
FI

R
E

 E
XT

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 - 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

4
1

0
6

7
C

A
P

IT
O

L 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
66

6.
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

TA
R

TE
R

 R
E

P
A

IR
-5

55
D

5 
B

A
C

K
H

O
E

 
4

1
0

6
8

C
R

O
S

S
R

O
A

D
S

 W
E

S
TE

R
N

 W
E

A
R

1,
84

8.
20

$ 
   

   
   

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 O
S

H
A

 C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
T 

S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 F

O
R

 1
4 

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
 

4
1

0
6

9
D

A
R

R
E

LL
 R

. S
A

N
S

O
M

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

R
O

U
B

LE
S

H
O

O
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 F

O
R

 M
A

R
C

H
4

1
0

7
0

D
W

A
YN

E
 M

A
R

R
O

W
92

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
7

1
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
47

,3
96

.6
0

$ 
   

   
 

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L:

 C
LA

YT
O

N
 C

H
A

P
E

L,
 A

U
S

TI
N

 L
A

K
E

S
, 5

-M
I N

O
R

TH
, 5

-M
I 

G
A

TE
, M

A
R

C
H

E
 P

S
, T

R
A

M
M

E
L 

E
S

TA
TE

S
 P

S
, C

H
A

P
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 P

S
#4

42
, 

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

 D
R

 P
S

, M
C

A
LM

O
N

T 
P

S
, M

ID
S

TA
TE

 P
S

, R
IX

IE
 P

S
 H

W
Y 

16
1,

  
E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 J
U

D
Y 

LN
 P

S
, E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 R
D

 P
S

, Q
U

A
P

A
W

 P
S

, 
E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 4
6T

H
 S

T 
P

S
, H

IL
L 

LA
K

E
 P

S
, R

IX
IE

 R
D

 P
S

, R
IX

IE
 P

S
 

LU
C

K
Y 

D
R

, M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 V

A
LL

E
Y,

 O
S

A
G

E
 F

A
LL

S
 P

S
, O

S
A

G
E

 H
IL

LS
, P

O
N

C
A

 
P

S
, S

E
M

IN
O

LE
 W

E
S

T 
P

S
, S

E
M

IN
O

LE
 E

A
S

T,
 O

D
O

M
 B

LU
E

 M
TN

 P
S

, N
E

W
 

B
E

D
FO

R
D

 P
S

, N
A

YL
O

R
 P

S
, 5

-M
I C

K
 #

1,
 5

-M
I S

O
U

TH
 B

LD
G

, 5
-M

I I
N

FL
 P

U
M

P
, 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 S

U
R

G
E

 B
A

S
IN

 &
 A

E
R

A
TO

R
, M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 P
S

#2
&

#3
, M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 
P

S
#4

, M
U

R
P

H
Y 

D
R

 P
S

, M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 M

A
IN

T 
TR

A
IN

IN
G

 B
LD

G
., 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

S
, M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 M
A

IN
 B

LD
G

, 
4

1
0

7
2

E
XP

R
E

S
S

 O
IL

 C
H

A
N

G
E

67
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
O

IL
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 &

 W
IP

E
R

 B
LA

D
E

S
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

80
4

1
0

7
3

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 IN
C

.
96

.3
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

S
O

LE
N

O
ID

 V
A

LV
E

 P
A

R
T 

FI
V

E
 M

IL
E

 C
H

LO
R

TA
IN

E
R

4
1

0
7

4
FU

E
LM

A
N

9,
97

3.
30

$ 
   

   
   

FU
E

L 
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
S

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
20

17
4

1
0

7
5

G
IB

B
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
97

9.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
A

D
D

E
D

 A
 S

U
P

P
LY

 A
IR

 R
E

G
IS

TE
R

 IN
 L

A
B

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

4
1

0
7

6
G

R
A

V
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
16

,4
09

.0
9

$ 
   

   
 

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
C

YC
LE

 9
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 E

N
D

 O
F 

M
O

N
TH

 A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

4
1

0
7

7
H

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

 W
A

TE
R

W
O

R
K

S
19

7.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
B

LA
D

E
 F

O
R

 C
U

T 
O

FF
 S

A
W

 R
E

P
 #

4
4

1
0

7
8

H
U

M
'S

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

19
.4

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
TA

R
P

 S
TR

A
P

S
 - 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

4
1

0
7

9
IB

C
, L

LC
 O

F 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
81

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
U

N
IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
, R

E
IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 A

C
 U

N
IT

 IN
 O

P
E

R
A

TO
R

 O
FF

IC
E

 5
-M

IL
E

 
P

LA
N

T,
 C

U
T 

H
O

LE
 A

N
D

 B
LO

C
K

E
D

 U
P

 W
A

LL

P
ag

e 
9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

0
8

0
IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

T 
&

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
2,

79
2.

05
$ 

   
   

   
15

0H
P

 H
YD

R
O

M
A

TI
C

 P
U

M
P

 IM
P

E
LL

E
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 E

FF
LU

E
N

T 
P

S
4

1
0

8
1

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

 T
IR

E
21

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

FL
A

T 
R

E
P

A
IR

 W
IT

H
 S

E
N

S
O

R
 P

M
#1

24
4

1
0

8
2

JI
M

M
Y 

D
O

N
 W

A
D

D
LE

S
 H

A
U

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
2,

07
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
B

IO
S

O
LI

D
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

 F
R

O
M

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 

4
1

0
8

3
JO

S
E

P
H

 T
. R

YE
R

S
O

N
 &

 S
O

N
27

4.
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 T
O

 R
E

B
U

IL
D

 S
LI

D
E

 B
R

A
C

K
E

TS
 F

O
R

 C
O

C
K

 O
F 

TH
E

 W
A

LK
 P

S

4
1

0
8

4
L&

L 
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 &

 T
O

O
L

2,
40

6.
22

$ 
   

   
   

M
E

A
S

U
R

IN
G

 W
H

E
E

LS
, S

M
A

R
T 

LE
V

E
LS

, M
A

R
K

IN
G

 P
A

IN
T,

 N
IT

R
IL

E
 G

LO
V

E
S

, 
LE

A
TH

E
R

 W
O

R
K

 G
LO

V
E

S
, R

U
B

B
E

R
 P

A
LM

 G
LO

V
E

S
4

1
0

8
5

LA
R

R
Y 

E
N

G
LI

S
H

10
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
8

6
LE

G
A

L 
S

H
IE

LD
13

9.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
P

R
E

-P
A

ID
 L

E
G

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 D

E
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S

4
1

0
8

7
M

IK
E

 D
U

N
A

H
M

86
.7

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
O

S
H

A
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

H
O

E
S

 2
01

7
4

1
0

8
8

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 B
E

N
E

FI
T 

FU
N

D
67

,3
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

H
E

A
LT

H
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 F

O
R

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

7
4

1
0

8
9

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E

 R
O

C
K

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
1,

02
0.

36
$ 

   
   

   
E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L:
 W

IL
C

O
X 

P
S

, F
L 

C
S

 &
 E

N
G

 B
LD

G
, I

-4
40

 IN
D

 P
A

R
K

 P
S

4
1

0
9

0
N

O
R

TH
S

ID
E

 S
A

LE
S

 C
O

.
17

1.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
G

LO
V

E
S

, S
A

FE
TY

 G
LA

S
S

E
S

, W
A

S
P

 K
IL

LE
R

 - 
FI

V
E

 M
IL

E
4

1
0

9
1

O
FF

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
10

4.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 O

FF
IC

E
4

1
0

9
2

P
E

TT
U

S
 O

FF
IC

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

69
0.

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, A
D

M
IN

, L
A

B
 &

 P
R

E
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T

4
1

0
9

3
P

O
LY

TE
C

, I
N

C
.

6,
81

6.
38

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

 L
B

S
 P

O
LY

M
E

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 B

E
LT

 P
R

E
S

S
4

1
0

9
4

R
O

N
 O

U
ZT

S
64

.8
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

O
S

H
A

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 2

01
7

4
1

0
9

5
S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

48
,8

83
.6

4
$ 

   
   

 
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

C
YC

LE
 9

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 E
N

D
 O

F 
M

O
N

TH
 A

C
TI

V
IT

Y
4

1
0

9
6

S
O

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
E

R
 T

R
U

C
K

IN
G

1,
33

2.
93

$ 
   

   
   

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 R

E
P

A
IR

 2
70

5 
S

E
M

IN
O

LE
; G

R
A

V
E

L 
H

A
U

LI
N

G
 1

1 
LO

A
D

S
4

1
0

9
7

T&
T 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

26
0.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

55
 G

A
LL

O
N

 D
R

U
M

 O
F 

C
A

R
 W

A
S

H
 S

O
A

P
4

1
0

9
8

TE
R

M
IN

IX
32

1.
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

TE
R

M
IT

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 A

D
M

IN
 B

LD
G

 4
/1

/1
7-

3/
31

/1
8

4
1

0
9

9
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
1,

47
4.

35
$ 

   
   

   
M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
E

LL
 P

H
O

N
E

 B
IL

L

4
1

1
0

0
W

A
S

TE
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
3,

14
8.

04
$ 

   
   

   
M

O
N

TH
LY

 D
U

M
P

S
TE

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
TS

, S
H

IL
LC

U
TT

 P
.S

., 
V

A
C

-
C

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 P
IP

E
 Y

A
R

D
N

E
T 

P
A

YR
O

LL
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 3

/5
/1

7
11

2,
76

9.
82

$ 
   

  
P

A
ID

 T
O

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
 O

N
 3

/7
/1

7
N

E
T 

P
A

YR
O

LL
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 3

/1
9/

17
10

8,
30

5.
40

$ 
   

  
P

A
ID

 T
O

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
 O

N
 3

/2
1/

17

1
,2

3
2

,3
1

6
.4

8
$

  
 

A
R

K
. 
F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 F

E
E

 F
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

A
D

F
A

-L
O

A
N

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

30
1,

37
8.

19
$ 

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 L

O
A

N
 P

A
YM

E
N

TS
 D

R
A

FT
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

2
0
1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
94

9,
61

7.
66

$ 
   

  
TO

TA
L 

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 F

O
R

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,4

8
3

,3
3

7
.3

3
$

  
 

P
ag

e 
10



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

10
03

H
O

R
SE

SH
O

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
20

8,
02

6.
25

$ 
ES

TI
M

AT
E 

#4
 F

O
R

 E
AS

T 
LE

VY
 P

IP
E 

BU
R

S
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
04

KA
JA

C
S 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S

74
1,

59
1.

41
$ 

ES
TI

M
AT

E 
#6

 F
O

R
 W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 IN

TE
R

C
E

PT
O

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

9
4
9
,6

1
7
.6

6
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
7



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

3/
1/

20
17

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

IO
N

SE
W

ER
M

O
N

TH
LY

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

3/
1/

20
17

20
5,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
KS

 P
AI

D
 O

N
 3

/1
3/

6/
20

17
11

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
-P

AY
R

O
LL

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 3

/5
, P

AI
D

 T
O

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

O
N

 3
/7

3/
10

/2
01

7
27

8,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

KS
 P

AI
D

 O
N

 3
/6

-3
/1

0
3/

10
/2

01
7

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

-P
AY

R
O

LL
SE

W
ER

IN
C

R
E

AS
E 

BA
LA

N
C

E
 O

F 
PA

YR
O

LL
 F

U
N

D
3/

10
/2

01
7

36
5.

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

SE
W

ER
SE

R
IE

S 
20

12
C

LO
SE

 S
ER

IE
S 

20
12

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

AN
C

E
3/

15
/2

01
7

10
5,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
KS

 P
AI

D
 O

N
 3

/1
5

3/
20

/2
01

7
10

8,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
-P

AY
R

O
LL

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 3

/1
9,

 P
AI

D
 T

O
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
O

N
 3

/2
1

3/
24

/2
01

7
19

4,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

KS
 P

AI
D

 O
N

 3
/2

0-
3/

24
3/

29
/2

01
7

22
6,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
KS

 P
AI

D
 O

N
 3

/2
9

3/
31

/2
01

7
42

,3
56

.7
3

$ 
   

   
SE

W
ER

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

IO
N

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 P

R
EV

IO
U

S 
M

O
N

TH
S 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

1
,3

1
7
,1

8
9
.3

8
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
7

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1
2



 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MARCH 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for March 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 





















 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 

2016 AUDIT REPORT 

 
Lindsey Baker from EGP, PLLC will present the 2016 audit report. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Accept the audit report and authorize distribution. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

EAST 4TH STREET & POPLAR SEWER EXTENSION 
 

 
Existing customers in the building southeast of the intersection of E. 4th St. and Poplar St. are 
served by a 4-inch clay main that extends from the south side of E. Broadway. 
 
Multiple stoppages have occurred in this line segment over the past year, and staff have 
struggled to find a suitable rehabilitation method.  The 4-inch main is too small to line 
internally and too shallow to pipe burst or replace with a larger pipe. 
 
A proposed development north of E. 4th Street presents an option to improve service to these 
existing customers at 4th and Poplar.  By deepening and extending the sewerage 
improvements for the new development, service to our existing customers can be routed to 
the new line.  Costs to deepen and extend the main are projected to be $36,200 which would 
be the responsibility of the Utility. 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize staff to contribute approximately $36,200 to the cost of extending a new 10-inch 
gravity sewer main to relieve service problems to existing customers at 4th Street and Poplar. 

  
 
 
 
 
  



!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R !R

!R!R!R

!R

!!2!!2
6 "

6 "

6 "

15"

16
"

6 "
6 "

16"

8 "

6 "

8 "

15"
6 "

4 "
4 "

6 "

170 LF OF 10" PVC SEWER

35
6 L

F O
F 1

0"
 PV

C 
SE

WE
R

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Util ity.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without l iability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utili ty and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

µ
1 inch = 100 feet

4/6/17

North Little Rock Wastewater
E. 4th Street and Poplar

Legend
!!2 Proposed Manhole

Proposed Gravity Sewer



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

PURCHASE VEHICLES FOR COLLECTION SYSTEMS DEPARTMENT 
 
 

The collections systems department needs to purchase two vehicles from the State contact 
to replace current units #21 and #82. 

 

Unit No.:           21          82_______________________ 
 
Year Model:   1994 GMC CB  2006 Chev C1500 
Used By:   Manhole Crew  Assistant Supervisor 
Mileage:   109,699   118,275 
Replace By:   Ford F-350   Ford F-150 
State Contract Cost: $24,488   $22,471 
2017 Budget Amount: $30,000   $25,000 
 
  
Both of the older units will be kept for spare vehicles. 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase the replacement vehicles off the State contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 
 
 

FIVE MILE CREEK TREATMENT PLANT 25 HP AERATORS 
 

 
The Five Mile Creek WTP is an equivalent to secondary treatment process which includes 
bar screens, aerated primary lagoons and a partial mix, aerated/facultative lagoon.  There 
are eight (8) 25 HP floating aerators in the aerated lagoons, four in each lagoon.  Staff have 
received bids to replace eight units which were installed in 1987. 
 
The low bid was received from Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC of Waukesha, Wisconsin in 
the amount of $38,600.00 
 
A copy of the tabulation of bids is attached. 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
Authorize staff to purchase eight (8) 25HP aerators from Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC in 

the amount of $38,600.00. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





_̂
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R!R
!R!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Util ity.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without l iability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utili ty and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

µ
1 inch = 300 feet

4/4/17

North Little Rock Wastewater
Five Mile Creek Treatment Plant

25 HP Aerator Motor Modules

This Project



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 
 

COMPUTERIZED MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CMMS) 
 

 
According to Wikipedia, a computerized maintenance management system (CMMS) is a 
software package that maintains a computer database of information about an organization’s 
maintenance operations.  CMMS helps keep a record of assets, helps schedule and track 
maintenance tasks, and helps keep a historical record of the work performed.  NLRW will 
utilize the CMMS to: 
 

 Track work orders 
 Schedule tasks 
 Track external work requests 
 Record asset history 
 Manage inventory 
 Audit and certification of an asset’s maintenance history 
 
 

Shannon Wayson led our team of supervisors through an evaluation of four software 
products and will give a short presentation of that process. 
 
The 2017 Budget includes $100,000 for a CMMS program software and implementation with 
an additional $50,000 included for computer hardware. 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with True North Geographic Technologies LLC for 

services and software related to the implementation of a Cityworks CMMS. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page | 1  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Prepared for: 
Shannon Wayson 
North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 
7400 Baucum Pike 
PO Box 17898 
North Little Rock, AR 72117 
501-945-7186 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
True North Geographic Technologies LLC 
119 MTCS Road 
Murfreesboro, TN  37129 
615-890-7728 
 
 
 
 
 

April 6, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

North Little Rock 
Wastewater Utility 
 
 
Cityworks Server AMS 
Implementation 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



Page | 2  
 

Table of Contents 

Executive Summary .................................................................................... 3 

Company Overview .................................................................................... 4 

Scope of Services ....................................................................................... 6 

Project Costs .............................................................................................. 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Page | 3  
 

Executive Summary 

Cityworks AMS is a cost-effective, GIS-centric Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) 

that provides powerful tools for asset management, customer care, and work management.  True North 

Geographic Technologies (True North) has a proven track record of implementing successful Cityworks 

and GIS solutions that provide clients with real-time visibility into their daily operations resulting in cost-

savings across multiple departments. 

 

True North offers North Little Rock Wastewater Utility (NLRWU) a skilled team with over 100 years of 

collective experience implementing GIS and Cityworks for utilities.  Our goal is to create immediate value 

to NLRWU by leveraging our extensive knowledge of the utility industry and our in-depth experience 

with both Cityworks and Esri technology.  

 
Our team and its members bring the following collective benefits to NLRWU: 

 True North is an Esri Gold Partner 
 

 True North is one of only 19 ArcGIS for Local Government Specialty Partners in the Esri Partner 
Network; 
 

 True North is an ArcGIS Online Specialty Partner; 
 

 True North is a Cityworks Silver Implementation Partner. 
 

 
 

 

  



Page | 4  
 

Company Overview 

True North Geographic Technologies (True North) is focused on creating solutions that help local 

governments and companies make the transition from manual processes and desktop GIS to enterprise 

solutions connected to key business systems.  True North has a proven track record of successful GIS/IT 

projects that include integration of enterprise geodatabases, Cityworks, Esri and industry-specific 

applications. True North provides the services and experience to help organizations attain the business 

value from their investment in technology.  True North's staff is experienced with multiple Web 

development technologies and can offer strategies for quickly incorporating data from existing line-of-

business applications to create custom applications, such as operations management portals and 

business performance dashboards. 

Always an early adopter of new technologies, True North staff have demonstrated an aptitude for finding 

opportunities to solve problems with the latest tools.  We enjoy working interactively with customers 

who embrace new technologies and move quickly to incorporate them into business processes.  In 2010, 

True North received recognition as Business Partner of the Year for the southeast region after building 

one of the first public-facing ArcGIS Server damage assessment sites that used the new Flex API. 

“True North Geographic is a real testament to the fact that sheer size is not an indicator 
of the important role that an Esri business partner can perform within a strategic market. 
It focuses on creating solutions that help small to medium-sized organizations make the 
transition from desktop GIS to enterprise solutions. The overall client satisfaction has been 
the trademark characteristic that has catapulted True North to such an important role. Its 
willingness to work collaboratively and creatively with Esri sales staff has been 
instrumental in winning many joint sales opportunities including the displacement of 
competitive technologies. The positive attitude and progressive technology provided by 
the True North staff have played a significant role not only in selling solutions but also 
providing the community of users with timely service such as the rapid establishment of a 
recovery Web site following a devastating tornado. For all its service to Esri and the 
community in general, we proudly declare True North Geographic Technologies to be our 
Partner of the Year.”   ~ Esri 

 

True North has long been an advocate of a “configuration-over-customization” approach that seeks to 

maximize the off-the-shelf functionality of core Esri technologies for any given industry or client.  This 

approach, and the success stories that it generated, led to True North being recognized as one of the 

first partners to receive the ArcGIS for Local Government Specialty designation from Esri. 

While knowledge of both the Esri and Cityworks platforms is vital, creating successful clients requires 

industry-specific business knowledge that translates technology into solutions.   



Page | 5  
 

True North successfully provides support to local government customers ranging in populations from 

5,000 to over 660,000 and has experience working with utilities, planning, public safety, and public works 

departments.  Our staff is also experienced in working with other business systems within a local 

government that can integrate with GIS and Cityworks.  Our project experience includes work with: 

 Customer information systems (CIS) 

 Computerized maintenance management systems (CMMS) 

 Automated vehicle location (AVL) 

 SCADA (electric, gas, and water) 

 Flow monitoring (wastewater / stormwater) 

 911 Dispatch 

 Weather data systems 

 One Call / 811 / Call-Before-You-Dig tickets 

 Computer assisted mass appraisal (CAMA) 

 Business Intelligence (BI) 

 

Corporate Information 

 

True North Geographic Technologies, LLC 

119 MTCS Road 

Murfreesboro, TN  37129 

615.890.7728 p 

615.890.7729 f 

http://www.tngeo.com 

 

Year Incorporated:  2007 

Staff:    13 – Full-time 

    2 – Part-time 

Business Affiliations:  Esri Gold Partner 

    Cityworks Silver Implementation Partner 

Microsoft Partner 

 

 

  

http://www.tngeo.com/


Page | 6  
 

Scope of Services 

Scope of Services  
The project begins with an on-site project kickoff meeting with the True North project team and NLRWU 

staff to gather information, review workflows and refine functional requirements.  Project requirements, 

timeline and schedule are further refined.  True North will review existing IT solutions, data and system 

architecture design options with NLRWU IT/GIS staff and recommend a best-practices design.   

Setup Hosted Server Environment 
True North will setup the servers required to host Cityworks and Esri technology.  This environment 
includes two 4-core servers with abundant RAM and storage to provide a robust user experience.  True 
North will install ArcGIS Server and Microsoft SQL Express on the GIS server and Cityworks AMS and 
Microsoft SQL Express on the CMMS server.  Security certificates and static IP addresses are included.   
 
This hosted environment approach includes a one-time setup fee and a monthly hosting fee.  A 1-year 
commitment is required.  The monthly fee includes up to 5 hours of support per month from True North 
for server administration.  This typically includes performance tuning, routine maintenance and installing 
software upgrades and patches.  Any unused support hours carry over to the next month. 
 
Monthly Hosting & Support Cost: $1,250 per month 
 
Key Assumption:  
NLRWU will maintain adequate internet bandwidth to support working with the hosted environment. 
 

Cityworks Server AMS Implementation 
True North will conduct an on-site project kickoff meeting with NLRWU staff to review workflows and 
collect functional requirements.  Upon completion, True North will provide NLRWU a project overview 
and schedule.  Once NLRWU approves the functional requirements, True North will proceed with the 
Cityworks implementation. 
 
The Cityworks implementation begins with establishing a solid foundation using the assets stored in GIS.  
True North will migrate NLRWU wastewater GIS layers into Esri’s Local Government Information Model 
(LGIM) schema and load data onto the GIS server.  True North will create a simple web application to 
allow NLRWU staff and engineers to review the accuracy of the GIS data.    
 
The proposed Cityworks Server AMS implementation includes configuring up to 10 work order, 30 
service request, and 5 custom inspection types for one domain with up to 5 security groups.  This also 
includes configuring employee, material, equipment lists and basic print templates.  Preconfigured 
reports are available on mycityworks.com.  Should the NLRWU desire extensive customized reports, a 
separate quote will be provided.  Should additional work order, service request, and custom inspection 
types be required, a separate quote will be provided.   



Page | 7  
 

 
This implementation approach specifically includes configuring Cityworks’ default templates.  True North 
strongly recommends this approach as it results in a significantly lower cost of implementation and 
operation. 
 
Cityworks Implementation Cost: $31,250 
 
Key Assumptions:  

 NLRWU staff will be available for project meetings  

 NLRWU staff will review deliverables in agreed upon timeframes 

 NLRWU will provide the most current GIS data 

 
 
Post-implementation Training, Support and Ad-hoc Services 

During the implementation, True North will be working closely with NLRWU staff to provide Cityworks 
training and support.  While there is significant knowledge transfer during the implementation process, 
True North recommends clients obtain a minimum of 80 hours of post implementation training.  The 
hours are dedicated to training staff on specific workflows unique to NLRWU. 
 
Cityworks Post-Implementation Training Cost: $10,000 
 
 
True North recommends clients consider True North’s Enterprise GIS Support Block hours for post-
implementation enhancements.  The hours can be dedicated to integrating enterprise solutions, 
assisting with Cityworks technical support, mobile projects, application configuration, or other general 
consulting needs. Additional information regarding True North’s Enterprise GIS Support Blocks is 
provided with this proposal. 
 
Supplemental Support and Ad-Hoc Services: $15,300  



Page | 8  
 

Project Costs  

This proposal includes pricing for the setup and configuration of the hosted environment and the 
Cityworks implementation.  The Scope of Services section in this document details the project approach 
with the project implementation cost not to exceed $76,550.  Anticipated software costs are listed 
below.  Project work would begin upon receiving a notice to proceed with payment as outlined below: 
 

 Implementation hours will be billed monthly; 

 Hosting fees will be billed quarterly (in advance); 

 NLRWU pays Esri and Cityworks directly for all software and annual maintenance costs. 
 

Project Implementation Cost Summary 

Project Item Cost 
Hosting and Support* $15,000 
Cityworks Server AMS Implementation $31,250 
Training $10,000 
Travel $5,000 
Additional Support & Services $15,300 

Total $76,550 
 
 

Project Software Cost Summary 

Project Item Cost 
Cityworks ELA* $45,000 
Esri Small Utility EA* $25,000 

Total $70,000 

 
Project Implementation and Software Cost: $146,550 
 

* Denotes recurring annual cost for software, hosted servers and support for the CMMS. 
  



Page | 9  
 

 

Acceptance 
 

North Little Rock Wastewater Department accepts the proposal for a Cityworks Server AMS 

Implementation for $76,550.00 dated February 27, 2017. 

  

 

 

CUSTOMER            True North Geographic Technologies LLC 
 

 

______________________________________    _____________________________________ 

Customer Name            True North Representative 

 

______________________________________        _______/_______/_______ 

Address 1             Date 

 

______________________________________ 

Address 2 

 

______________________________________ 

City/State/Zip 

 

______________________________________ 

Authorized Signature 

 

______________________________________ 

Printed Name 

 

_______/_______/_______ 

Date 

 

 
 

 

 

  



Page | 10  
 

Esri Software Cost Comparison 

 

Ad-hoc Software Approach 
The tables below provide information on Esri software costs for current software and the new software 
required to support the CMMS.  NLRWR currently pays annual maintenance on the desktop licenses 
through PAGIS.  The new software listed below reflects all discounts available through PAGIS. 
 

Year 1 

Esri Software Item Amount 

ArcGIS Desktop Advanced (1) Annual Maintenance $3,000 

ArcGIS Desktop Basic (3) Annual Maintenance $1,300 

ArcGIS Publisher (1) Annual Maintenance $500 

ArcGIS Enterprise Standard (1) New License $20,000 

ArcGIS Online 50-Users (Annual Subscription) $23,750 

Total $48,550 

 

Year 2 

Esri Software Item Amount 

ArcGIS Desktop Advanced (1) Annual Maintenance $3,000 

ArcGIS Desktop Basic (3) Annual Maintenance $1,300 

ArcGIS Publisher (1) Annual Maintenance $500 

ArcGIS Enterprise Standard (1) Annual Maintenance $5,000 

ArcGIS Online 50-Users (Annual Subscription) $23,750 

Total $33,550 

 
3-Year Average Esri Software Cost: $38,550 per year 
 

Small Utility Enterprise Agreement Approach 
 

 Unlimited licenses of Esri’s core technology, including Desktop, Server and related extensions. 

 Access to any new Esri core technology released by Esri 

 Includes ArcGIS Online 50 Level 1 users and 50 Level 2 users. 

 Includes all software updates and access to Esri Technical Support 
 
Cost: $25,000 per year 
 
Additional details: http://www.esri.com/industries/enterprise-agreement 
 
 

http://www.esri.com/industries/enterprise-agreement


 

Enterprise GIS Support Blocks 

 

GIS Support Blocks are blocks of support hours purchased in advance for customers who do not have 

a long-term GIS Services Agreement with True North.  By purchasing in advance, customers buying 

support blocks not only save money but also receive priority scheduling over customer projects billed 

on a fixed fee basis.  Because support blocks are agreements with no expiration date, there is no risk 

involved.  Support hours can be used as needed without concern over losing the support investment.  

In addition, for customer convenience, True North will track the usage of support blocks and provide 

a report documenting hours as they are used. 

 

Listed below are the options for purchasing GIS Support Blocks as of January 1, 2015: 

 

Regular Hourly 

Rate 

Number of Hours Rate per Hour Extended Price Savings 

$150     

 20  $146.25   $2,925   $75  

 40  $142.50   $5,700   $300  

 80  $135.00   $10,800   $1,200  

 120  $127.50   $15,300   $2,700  
 

 

* Please Note: Travel time is charged one way.  If necessary, overnight travel expenses are charged 

separately at cost plus 10%. 

 

Blocks do not expire. 

 

Block Time Use – Support Block time may include, but is not limited to: 

 System Planning  -  needs assessment, system architecture/design, server sizing, budget 

planning 

 Consulting  -  RFP development & review, project management 

 Server Support  -  administration, configuration, preventative maintenance, troubleshooting 

 ESRI Software Support  -  installation, configuration, customization, troubleshooting of ESRI 

desktop and server software applications 

 Database Management  -  geodatabase design, data loading, ETL automation, database 

tuning 

 Application Development  -  desktop applications, server applications, process automation; 

code modification/update for existing applications 

 

Escalated Rates – When necessary and upon customer approval, True North will upgrade a customer 

support request to escalated status.  This allows the support issue to receive immediate priority over 

other existing support requests and project work.  In the event that escalation requests are received 

from multiple customers, the requests will be handled in the order received.  Time for an escalated 

request is charged at 1.2 times the standard rate. 

 

Emergency Rates – True North reserves the right to charge time at 1.5 times the standard rate for 

requests for unplanned emergency service during non-business hours. 



Fixed Fee Projects – In addition to GIS Support Blocks, True North also offers fixed fee billing for 

projects that require a more predictable expense approach.  All Fixed Fee Projects require a Project 

Manager to build a scope of work for the project. Once the scope of work is in place, the project is 

priced.  Time required to build the scope of work for the project may be charged against an existing 

Support Block or rolled into the fixed cost of the project. 

 

Acceptance 

 

These service rates become effective on receipt of payment for the Service Block requested. 

 

Initial the Number of Hours Purchased with this agreement: 

 

20_______  40_______  80_______  120_______  

 

 

CUSTOMER            True North Geographic Technologies LLC 

 

 

______________________________________    _____________________________________ 

Customer Name            True North Representative 

 

______________________________________        _______/_______/_______ 

Address 1             Date 

 

______________________________________ 

Address 2 

 

______________________________________ 

City/State/Zip 

 

______________________________________ 

Authorized Signature 

 

______________________________________ 

Printed Name 

 

_______/_______/_______ 

Date 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

PO Number (if applicable) 



Page | 41  
 

Key Personnel 

 

David Speight 
True North Geographic Technologies 
Principal / Owner 
Murfreesboro Office 
 

David has worked with local government as both an employee and as a 

consultant for over 20 years, providing implementation services for 

utilities, public safety, planning and many other agencies. David has 

experience with system design and implementation and has worked with 

Cityworks and other work order management solutions for over 10 years. 

 

Utility Clients: 

 Consolidated Utility District of Rutherford County 
 Murfreesboro Water & Sewer 
 Middle Tennessee Electric Membership Corporation 
 Cumberland Electric Membership Corporation 
 Lenoir City Utilities Board 
 Jackson Energy Authority 
 Middle Tennessee Natural Gas 
 Boston Water & Sewer Commission 
 Raleigh Public Utilities 
 Gibson County Utility District 
 

 
Local Government Clients: 

 Rutherford County Office of Information Technology 

 Morristown/Hamblen GIS Council 

 Town of Collierville GIS 

 Bradley County, TN GIS 

 Putnam/Cookeville GIS Council 

 Shelby County, AL 

 City of Pelham, AL 

 Hamilton County, TN GIS 

Years of Experience 
22 

 
Education 

BS, Electrical Engineering, 
Tennessee Tech University, 

1994 
 

Certifications / Training 
ArcSDE Administration 

System Design Strategies 
Cityworks Server Admin 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Awards / Achievements 
TNGIC GIS Champion Award, 

2009 
 

Esri Partner of the Year, 2010 
 

Affiliate / Memberships 
Tennessee Geographic 

Information Council (TNGIC) 
President, 2003 

Vice President, 2002 
Board Member, 2001-2003 
Board Member, 2006-2008 

 
 
 

 
 
 



Page | 42  
 

Zachary Layne, P.E. 
True North Geographic Technologies 
Project Manager- Primary POC  
Nashville Office 
 

Zach joined True North in April 2014 and manages activities with 

Infrastructure clients.  His career includes 10 years of experience at Esri 

working with utilities and government agencies in Tennessee and Virginia.  

Prior to joining Esri, Zach was a project engineer and the Director of GIS at 

a full-service architectural-engineering firm based in Nashville, Tennessee.  

His work there included engineering design and project management with 

water, waste water and transportation clients.   

 
Relevant Projects / Experience: 

 Engineering and GIS experience with state & local government 
agencies and utilities 

 Discovery Workshops 

 ArcGIS Platform System Architecture  

 Project Management 
 
Hixson Utility District 
Project manager for Cityworks and ArcGIS for Water Utilities projects.  
Provides guidance on water utility technology including ArcGIS Online, Esri 
mobile applications, and Innovyze modeling solutions. 
 
Town of Apex, North Carolina 
Performed assessment of technologies, workflows and business priorities.  
Created a comprehensive action plan for adopting ArcGIS Platform 
solutions to address priority needs. 
 
City of Virginia Beach 

Performed analysis of enterprise technology deployed in multiple city 
departments. Provided system architecture and Esri technology 
recommendations for desktop, server, online and mobile solutions.  
Identified opportunities to leverage technology to improve the efficiency 
and quality of decision making.  
 
Bowling Green Municipal Utilities 
Created a 5000-pipe water distribution system model using consumer 
demand databases and multiple CAD and GIS data sources.  Analyzed 
water distribution system performance and proposed capital 
improvements. 

Years of Experience 
21 

 
Education  

BS, Civil Engineering, 
University of Kentucky, 

1994 
 

Licensing 
Professional Engineer 

TN: 106593 
 

Certifications / Training 
Esri: System Architecture 

Design Strategies 
 

Esri: Implementing a  
GIS Project 

 
Esri: Working with 

Geometric Networks for 
Utilities 

 
Cityworks:  Designer 

Configuration Parts 1 & 2  
 

Affiliate / Memberships 
Tennessee Geographic 

Information Council 
(TNGIC) 

 
American Society of  

Civil Engineers 
(ASCE) 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 



Page | 43  
 

Dawn Fletcher 
True North Geographic Technologies 
Cityworks Specialist 
Cross Plains Office 
 

For the past 12 years, Dawn has been an active member in the Cityworks 

community. Her first-hand experience in implementing and administering the 

software at White House Utility District led to her position at Azteca Systems 

where she supported a wide array of clients in their use of the Cityworks software.  

She joined True North in November 2015 to share her experience with clients 

seeking alternatives to their current workflows. 

 

Relevant Projects / Experience: 

Shelby County (Alabama) Cityworks PLL Implementation 

Need something here 

 

Azteca Systems, LLC – Sandy, UT – Client Account Manager 

Dawn worked one-on-one with clients all over the northeast and Great Lake 

region.  She assisted users in applying Cityworks to achieve greater efficiency and 

accountability in public asset management, permitting, licensing and more.  

Working with utilities and government agencies in the management of their 

infrastructure led to a better understanding of workflows and best practices.  

 

White House Utility District – White House, TN – Special Projects Coordinator 

Coordinated the implementation of Cityworks throughout this water/wastewater 

organization in 2004 and automated manual, time-consuming processes.  The 

success of Cityworks led to other projects to increase efficiency and Dawn 

assisted with a website implementation, Voice Over IP telephone installation with 

an extensive Interactive Voice Response system, Automated Vehicle Tracking 

installations and an automated call-out system.  

 
 
 
 
  

 

 

 

 

Years of Experience 
12 

 
Education 

BA, Management & 
Human Resources, 
Trevecca Nazarene 

University, 2004 
 

Certifications / Training 
Cityworks AMS 
Administration 

 
Cityworks PLL 

Administration 
 

Awards 
Cityworks Innovative 

Leadership Award, 2006 
 

Most Unique Crystal 
Report, 2011 

 
 

Publications 
Two articles published on 
how White House Utility 

District improved daily 
operations using Cityworks 

 
Cityworks InPrint Winter 2006  
Cityworks InPrint Spring 2012  

 
 

http://www.cityworks.com/wp-content/uploads/pdf/InPrintWinter06.pdf
http://www.cityworks.com/wp-content/uploads/pdf/InPrintSpring12.pdf


Page | 44  
 

Andy Koostra 
True North Geographic Technologies 
GIS Solution Engineer 
Murfreesboro Office 
 

Andy has been active in GIS and IT including both the private and public 

sector for over 17 years.  Prior to going True North in 2015, he spent 2 

years in IT with a focus on infrastructure design and support.  Past 

experience includes over 8 years as GIS / IT manager for the largest water 

utility district in Tennessee.   

 

Relevant Projects / Experience: 

Hendersonville Utility District – Hendersonville, TN – Enterprise GIS 

Installed and configured ArcGIS Server and ArcSDE to the latest software 

release.  Migrated GIS database to latest version of Esri’s Local 

Government Information Model.  Updated web applications to reflect 

changes in information storage methods.  Worked with HUD staff to 

streamline daily maintenance compliance needs. 

Greer Commission of Public Works – Greer, SC – Enterprise GIS 

Installed and configured Esri’s enterprise software to best practice 

recommendations.  Configured organization’s ArcGIS Online presence with 

active directory integration.  Migrated legacy GIS gas database into Esri’s 

Utility and Pipeline Data Model.   Configured field solution based on Esri 

application templates.  

 

Lenoir City Utilities Board – Lenoir City, TN – Enterprise GIS Support and 

Development 

Provide ongoing GIS support to LCUB staff.  Work with LCUB’s vendors 

and engineers to streamline field data collection.  Develop and maintain 

GIS applications for use by office and field staff.  Implement and maintain 

CIS (Customer Information System) and AVL integration to GIS.  Support 

ongoing water and gas CAD conversion projects. 

  

Years of Experience 

17 
 

Education 

BS, Agriculture, Western 
Kentucky University, 1997 

 
Certifications / Training 

Certified GIS Professional 
(GISP) 

 
ArcSDE Administration for 

SQL Server 
 

System Architecture Design 
Strategies 

 
Awards / Achievements 

Esri Special Achievement in 
GIS, 2010 

 
Graduate Leadership 

Rutherford County, TN, 
2010 

   
  Affiliate / Memberships 

Tennessee Geographic 
Information Council 

(TNGIC) 
2001-Present 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



Page | 45  
 

Atley Davidson 
True North Geographic Technologies 

GIS Solution Engineer 

Chattanooga / Signal Mountain 

 

Atley has been an active member of the Tennessee GIS and utility 

communities since 2003 and has been member of the True North team 

since 2011.  He spent the previous 8 years working for the Hamilton County 

GIS Department as their SDE/Cityworks database administrator and lead 

technical support staff member for multiple utility agencies in Hamilton 

County.  Atley has become one of our lead team members for system 

implementation and database development.  

Relevant Projects / Experience: 

City of Chattanooga Water Quality Data Management System – 

Chattanooga, TN – Enterprise GIS 

A customized system leveraging Enterprise GIS, SQL Server, and SharePoint 

for managing current workflow data, generate reports, and track 

communication with customers.  Provide unique solution for each 

organization task that supports existing Public Works Cityworks workflow, 

required reporting, and mobile data collection.  

Metropolitan Sewer District of Buncombe County – Asheville, NC – 

Enterprise GIS for Cityworks integration 

Migrated customer to Esri Local Government Model to allow customer to 

fully leverage Granite XP and Cityworks implementations. Supported 

implementation of the Esri Local Government Model and ArcGIS Server 

migration. 

Hendersonville Utility District – Hendersonville, TN – Enterprise GIS 

Migrated GIS database to Local Government Information Model and 

developed an operational dashboard website. Implemented system that 

allows staff to do “real time” mobile inspections on hydrants, manholes 

and valves. Provided integration support for AVL. Supported 

implementation of the Esri Local Government Model and ArcGIS Online. 

Years of Experience 

12 
 

Certifications / Training 

ArcSDE Administration 
for SQL Server 

 
Developing Applications 

with VB.net   
 
 
 

Affiliate / Memberships 

Tennessee Geographic 
Information Council 

(TNGIC) 
2003-Present 

 
TNGIC Metadata Trainer 

2005-2006 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



Page | 46  
 

Chris Prater 
True North Geographic Technologies 
GIS Solutions Developer 
Murfreesboro Office 
 

Chris has been developing desktop and server applications using Esri 

technology with True North for eight years.  His work has helped multiple 

local government and utility clients receive Special Achievement in GIS 

(SAG) awards from Esri at their annual user conference. 

Relevant Projects / Experience: 

Middle Tennessee Electric Membership Corporation – Murfreesboro, TN 
Provides ongoing development of corporate GIS web dashboard 

applications.  This application leverages the Esri’s Web AppBuilder to 

integrate GIS data with existing business systems including outage 

management, automated vehicle tracking, SCADA, SAP, and OnBase 

document management. 

Metro Sewer District of Buncombe County – Asheville, NC  
Develop custom web dashboard using Adobe Flex to provide a common 

operating picture of the utility network and live data feeds from the field 

including flow monitors and SCADA information. 

Hamilton County GIS – Chattanooga, TN 
Develop interactive public mapping website for Hamilton County 

Government using ArcGIS Server and the Flex web API.  Site included 

custom skinning of the ArcGIS Viewer for Flex as well as multiple 

customizations using the widget framework.   

Development Skills 

 VB.NET / VBA / VBScript 

 Adobe Flex Actionscript 

 Javascript 

 Python 

 Qt 

 

 
 

Years of Experience 
14 

 
Education 

Post-Graduate Certificate, 
GIS and Spatial Analysis, 

Western Kentucky 
University, 2005 

 
BS, Geosciences, Middle 

Tennessee State 
University, 2003 

 
Certifications / Training 

Certified GIS Professional 
(GISP) 

 

 
 

Affiliate / Memberships 
Tennessee Geographic 

Information Council 
(TNGIC) 

 
Association of American 

Geographers 
American Society for 

Photogrammetry and 
Remote Sensing 

Urban and Regional 
Information Systems 

Association 
 

 
 
 



 

  
 

 
 

(9) 
 
 

WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

The solid waste and biosolids disposal agreement with Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc. 
(Waste Management) expired January 31, 2016 and was extended for one year.  Staff have 
been in negotiations with Waste Management and have received the terms for a new 3-year 
agreement.  Based on current usages, the new rates will result in $16,587 savings for the 
first year.  Year’s two and three will be subject to increases not to exceed 5% per year. 
 
Costs for solid waste hauling in 2016 were: 
       Biosolids   $205,900 
       Dumpsters   $  37,800 
                                 Total including taxes and surcharges   $243,700 

 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
Authorize staff to enter into a 3-year service agreement with Waste Management subject to 

review of the agreement by The Hilburn Firm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 












